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UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS

FOR THE HALF YEARENDED 30 JUNE 2022

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

| am honcured to present to you the AFC Commercial Bank financial performance for the half year ended
30 June 2022,

Economic Overview

The business and macroeconemic environment remains difficult against the background of amplified
currency volatility, rising inflation and foreion currency shortages. This is compounded by exogenous
shiocks, including the mid-seasen dry speﬁ ard the ongoing Russia = Ukraine War which has had
cascading effects on the local and reglonal economies particularly through rising International oil and
grain prices.

The economy is projected to record pus-tiv:;dgrowlh of 4.6% in 2022, a markedly lower growth cnmlpared
to 2027, The agr cuIJtural sector which recorded a huge growth of 34% in 2021 .1'5 prajected to decline by
5% this year. Economic growth will thus be driven mainly by the minin? sector which is projected to
recard a growth of 9.5% underpinned by Rrming international mineral prices, and the construction
sector.

The annual headline inflaticn has continued on an upward trend over the past six months, reflecting the

55 through effects of the widening parallel market premium. Month on month inflation roge from 5.3%
i lanuary to 7.0% in February, 15.5% in Apnil, 21% in May and 20.7% In June 2022, The annual headline
inflation increased from 60.9% in January to 191.1% in June and 256.9% in July 2022, In response to
surging inflation, the Government announced a number of measures including further tightening of
manetary policy, refinements to the Foreign Currency Auction system and introduction of the Geld Coin,
anticipated to stabilise the cumency and inflation. Monetary Authorities have also heightened
survelllance of the banking system to reduce arbitrage tendencies, The Bank continues to monitor the
policy changes, adapting its strategy to ensure regulatory compliance and business continuity.

Broad money supply growth continued to undergl n exchange rate depreciation and the parallel market
premium. Annuzl broad money growth was 2383% in May 2022 compared to 3855% in May 2021.
Significantly, reflecting Authorities tightening measures, reserve money has marginally increased to
ﬁﬁfs:m illion by end of June 2022, representﬁ‘ng a 23.2% annual increase.

Sustained power outages, foreign currency challenges and high costs, are exerting operational pressures
on buginess, and hence the Bank has strengthened eredit granting and credit administration te minimise
non-performing loans.

Bank Restructurin

The Bank has cnmpﬂe:ed the restructuring and re-organisation process in line with the new strategy,
supperting business growth and profitability. The new structure will positicn the Bank for elevated
customer service delivery and focused business growth.

Business Continuity and Cost Containment

In light of the Covid19 Pandemic, the Bank has sustained the Business Continuity Plan which was
incepted at the outbreak of the pandemic aver two years aga. This has had the ct of increasing the
costs to the Bank related to pandemic preventive measures, As a result, cost containment has remained
central to the Bank's business growth strategy. given the parallel market driven cost pressures.
Expenditure was mastly limited to mission critical reguirements.

Environmental and Social Governance

The Bank, now part of the AFC Holdings Group continues to engage in Environmental and Social
Governance (E34] initiatives, supporting the communities in which we operate, Over the past 18
manths, the Bank has made significant contributions, with a particular focus on Covid19 interventions.
The Bank continues to support schoals thraugh the Schoals Depeosit Promation Pragramme, both at
Provincial and National level,

Governance

The Bank remains committed to the highest Corporate Governance standards, in addition to jedicious
adherence to all regulatory requirements, The Bank has Board Committees constituted in ling with the
requirements of the Bankin H.ct#(hapher 24:20). Ms M. Washaya resigned from the Board with effect
from 31 March 2022, On behalf of Management and the entire Board, | extend my sincere gratitude to
Mz Wash..::jva for her sterling contribution to the success of the Bank and we wisﬁ her the Best in her
future endeavours. Processes are underway to appoint a new Board Member and ensure that the Board
is fully Canstituted.

Asof June 2022 the Bank's capitalisation level was below the minimum regulatory threshold. There are a
number of initiatives currently ongoing at sharcholder level to ensure that the Bank meets the
capitalisation deadline of December 2022, To that end the Board has taken note of the continuing
cnga%mﬂents with AFC Holdings Group as well as Government, whilst intermally management pursues
organic growth, | am optimistic that the combined effarts by all stakeholders will result in a positive
outcome.

Business Growth Qutlook

Beyond the near term, Agriculture and Mining remain strong pillars for economic growth, particularly
with Government making significant progress an dams and irrigation infrastructure rehabilitation, az
part of agriculture climate proofing initiatives. Management have made significant strides in the spaces
of restructuring the bank as well as digitalisation, That, together with efforts on the ground 1o grow our
customer base and deposit levels should begin to yield results in the short to medium term.

preciation
I would like to comvey my gratitude to the Government as the shareholder, AFC Holdings, Requlatory
authorities, stakeholders and clients for their unwavering suppert, which continues te keep the Bank on
a strong growth path. | extend my gratitude to my fellow Board members, management and staff, for the

MANAGING DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Financial Results

The period under review was characterised by disruptive effects of the macroeconomic environment largely
driven by currency wolatility and hyperinflationary pressures. Foreign exchange rates volatility and the
existence of an alternative market drove operating costs for the Bank, as price indexing to United States dollars
became rampant. Despite these challenges, the Bank managed to display resilience with operating
performance remaining positive.

The Bank has been making efforts to increase its foreign currency business in line with market trends and will
continue to institute strategies to grow and hedge its balance sheet in both local and foreign currency.

Inflation Adjusted Results

The Bank achieved inflation adjusted profit after tax of ZWL567 million declining by 56% fram prior year
l:smpamtiw period. The decline was largely driven by a rise in operating costs and a net monetary loss
adjustment.

The cost to income ratio for the half yvear ended 30 June 2022 was 53% compared to a benchmark of 70% and
reducing from 67% for comparative priar yearDFerinl:l whilst the staff cost to income ratio for the half year ended
30 June 2022 was 26% against a benchmark of 30%.

Loans and advances closed 30 June 2022 at ZWL13.8 billion. The major drivers for the increase were business
loans and consumer leans, The Bank envisages sustained growth in its lending operations targeting the mining,
manufacturing and agriculture sectors. The agriculture sector continues to dFt;IEninate the EanE’ loan bool

accounting for abouwt 55% of loans and advances. The loan ta deposit ratic was 80% as at 30 June 2022
compared to B3% as at 31 December 2021, The Mon-Performing Loans (MPL) ratio was 0.39% as at 30 June 2022,

Total deposits closed 30 June 2022 at ZWL18 billien and the Bank closed the period with a liquidity ratio of 30%,
which was in line with the RBZ minimum liguidity requirement.

Historical Results
The Bank achieved a historical profit after tax of ZWL1.5 billion increasing by 207% from prior year comparative
period. This was mainly due to growth in net interest income and fees and commissions.

The Bank's Tier 1 capital was ZWL3.7 billion in historical cost translating to about U55%.8 million against
regulatery minimum of an eguivalent of US530 million. The Bank was granted an extension to ensure
compliance with minimum required capital by 31 December 2022, The Bank's capital adequacy ratio closed the
half year at 23.9% compared to the regulatory minimum of 12.00%.

Rebranding

The Bank has since embarked on a comprehensive rebranding exercise caue:inﬁ all zervice delivery touch

ﬁ:ints and elevated brand visibility initiatives, inLIudin?ostaH training in order to enhance customer experience.
e pricrity is to carry our customers along our transformaticnal journey with the least disruption to service

whilst wee build on brand consistency, standardisation and uniformity across all customer delivery channels. The

rebranding process will be sustained over the coming yvears.

Human Resources

AFC Commercial bank is an egual opportunity employer that is committed to the creation of a conducive
environment in which employee productivity is optimised. The Bank attaches importance and value to talent
acguisition, development and retention, which are critical in sustaining its ability to serve customers and
5taELEha|ders. In this regard, continuous skills development and training is done so that at any point in time the
Bank is sufficiently rescurced to deliver its strategic goals and objectives.

Corporate Governance

The Bank remains committed to the adherence to all applicable laws, regulations, standards and international
best practices. The Bank continwes to pay attention to compliance with Anti-Monetary Laundering/Combating
the Financing of Terrarism (AML/CFT) and regulatory requirements, For the half vear ended 30 June 2022, there
are no material non-compliance issues to laws and regulations. The Reserve Bank of Zimbabwe granted the
Bank an extension of 12 menths to comply with the minimum capital requirement of US% 30 million.

Outlook

While 2022 has seen us face a number of challenges, it has alse thowcased our ability to execute. We continue
to see the benefit from a new strategic direction to optimize our banking services, our cperations, and deploy
new digital assets. While we anticipate that households and businesses will continue to be impacted by the
economic downturn, we will continue to work a lot harder to defend our revenues and preserve thareholder
valwe in the second hall,

The Bank will continue to leverage on AFC Haldinﬁs Group sj.rneégies and its subsidiaries for business growth
and new business development. Management will continue to drive value preservation strategies as part of
sustainability and going concern.

Appreciation

| weant to express my sincere appreciation to all the Bank's en1||:l ot who hiave worked tirelessly to overcome
the current challenges and deliver these financial results while firmly establishing our strategic framework to
deliver even better results in the future. | alse want to thank our custamers and suppliers for their trust and
partnership, our board and shareholders who believe in the potential that AFC Commercial Bank has and the
path we are now on. We are all stakeholders, and we are all in this tegether for a smart, brighter future,

high level of comimitment which has underpinned the Bank'’s growth, proftability and rebranding. ! {.*,a-”}
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K. Chitando, Managing Director
v 25 August 2022

G. Matemachani ,Board Chairman

25 August 2022
TI'I'-I.:Irﬁ are departments thla.t effectively deal witgﬂ.ﬁ.ua:lit, Ftislk, Legal and Eﬂrnpllia nce islsggs. Iiéire;:tu:lrﬁl declare
their interests wpon a ntment and at every Board meeting. Directors are also required to declare Interests

CDRPGR ATE GDUERNANCE REPD RT prior to parricipgting il:r:'ﬁg?'ly decision making psf'ncess. 9 ‘
Main Board The Main Board meeting and committee attendance during the period under review is as detailed in table,

The Board is accountable for the functions of the Bank and serves wo ensure leadership, integrity and

shrewd judgement in directing the Bank to achieve its objectives. The Chairman of the Board is an

Independent Mon-Executive Director. The Board is currently comprised of six Independent Non-

Executive Directors, three Non-Executive Directors and three Executive Directors. The Board has diverse

fﬁ.ki!‘.!lsll comprising Accountants, Economists, Agricultural experts, Imvestment professionals as well as
uditers.

Board decisions are made in Board Meetings which are held every quarter and on an as per need basis.
The Board of Directors oversees compliance with corporate governance. Roles and functions of the
Board are spelt out in the Board Charter, and these are fully compliant to the minimum regulatory
fequirements. Board commitiees were set up to assist the Board in the effective discharge of its duties
and these include the following:

Assets and Liabilities Committee - The Asset and Liabilities Committee is responsible far liquidity risk
management and establishing the level of tolerance for liquidity risk.

Audit Committae -The .ﬁ.ud?t Committee reviews the inancial condition of the Bank, its internal
controls, performance and findings of the internal auditors and recommends appropriate remedial
action reiularlg.-. ) )

Human Resources Committee - The Human Resources Committee is responsible for the Human
Resource Policies and practices that enable the Bank to attain its strategic goals.

Loans and Advances Committes - The Loans and Advances Committes 15 ultimately responsible for
providing overall strategic direction to the Bank through approving and reviewing the credit risk
stra and credit risk policies.

Loans Review Committee - The Loans Review Committes ensures the conformity of the loan portfolic
and lending function to sound lending policy documented, approved and adopted by the Board.

Risk and Compliance Committee - The Risk and Compliance Committes is responsible for ensurin
quality, integrity and reliability of the Bank's risk management framework, and approves major ris
management policies and procedures.

*Chalrpersons for all these Board Committees are independent, non-executive directors,

Directors: Mr. G. Matemachani | Chairman), Mr.B . Mgara {Vice Chairman), Dr. J

Mr.K. Chitando (Managing Directar), Mr. D, Mgwenya {
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (cont'd)

Statement of Compliance
AFC Commercial Bank complies with all statutes regulating financial institutions as well as good corporate
governance principles,

Board and Director Evaluation Process

The annual Board and director evaluation proecess s carfed out as prescribed in the Reserve Bank of
Zimbabwe Guideline No, 01-2004/850. The Board performance and that of the individual directors is
evaluated by the Board. Weaknesses and areas of concern identified through the process are discussed in
Board meetings with a view to rectify the identified weaknesses,

By Order of the Board
S TR
AR S

Mrs. R. Mutetwa, Company Secretary
25 August 2022

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2022

JUNE 2022 DEC 2021 JUNE 2022 DEC 2021

ASSETS
Cash and bank balances B 4078849 61227847 4078845 2 705 845
Financial assets at amortised cost EA 973 349 1512103 973 145 1604 305
Financlal assets at falr value through profit and boss 73 67 667 47 584 57 667 21736
Loans and advances E 13815751 15447 506 13 B15 751 7058316
Other assets 9 2083 396 1416 755 1543 386 504 680
Statutory assets 2.1 o0 162 3436673 B0 162 15649 849
Investment properties o 671075 435 B58 &71075 193097
Property and equiprent 1 63T 146 DE20157 4196239 4051 540
Intangible assats 12 1 345090 1304771 214334 140824
Right-of-use assets 131 200 704 206 358 69 487 37 262
Total assets 33776189 41550499 26620199 16 DB2 455
EQUITY AMD LIABILITIES
Share capital 142 1645818 1645818 12 108 12108
Sharehalder capital contribution awaiting allotment 15 3656 585 1656 585 152 0315 152 035
Share premium 9254917 254911 58087 &8 087
Revaluation resere 5035130 50358130 2799 585 2 T989 595
Non-distributable reserve 411 730 411 730 4788 4788
.ﬁr.c'umuldludl:lua.:.l."pmﬁl ﬁmm {7 753 814 1421539 1 EEY 266
Total equity _ 13778548 12211360 6458142 4923879
LIABILITIES
Deposits due to other banks 16 - 94 534 - 43 182
Deposits from customers TF 79T 105 Gadoeia 1T A7 105 8902 861
Lease Rability 13.2 184 336 106 857 184835 43 830
Other liabilities 1B 1 0E5 440 1 333 352 1085 440 G092 066
Deferred income 19 QB 590 21 B30 98 590 05 226
Lines of credit 0 . 5906 757 - 2658167
Deferred tax lizbility 1.2 1631 670 1135855 796 0BG TED 244
Total liabilities - 20957641 29339139 20162057 13158576
Total equity and liabilities 33776188 41550499 26620199 1B DEZ 455

> P

W

G. Matemachani ,Board Chairman K. Chitando, Managing Director
25 August 2022 25 August 2022

“The historic amounts are shown as supplermentary infosmation. This information dees not comply with the Inlemational
Financial Reporting Standards in that it has not taken into account the requirements of International Accounting Standard 29
Financial Reporting for Hyperinflationary Economies
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FORTHE HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Interast and similar income

Interest expense and similar charges

Net interest income

Fea and commisskon income

Other operating income

Fair value gain/ (lass) imvestment properties
Fair walue gain investment in unguoted equities
Operating Income

Impairment of loans and advances

Qperating expenses

Net monetary adjustment

Profit before tax

Income tax charge

Profit for the period

Total comprehensive income for the period

Mote
22
23

24
25
10
73

8.4
26

il

mmmm HISTORICAL COST"
JUNE 2022 MMI JUNE 2022 JUNE 2021

3612276
717 450)
2894786
2619141
3164571
235 217
083
E933798
(430 308)
(4 694 638)
{3 185 B70)
 G2z982
{55 794)

T SE7 8%

2628626 1362050
(318 784) (453 395}
2307837 1908664
2501181 1 759 705
1598 399 74089
141 192) 471 978
1749 45931
4967974 5160 367
(323 650) (201 914}
(3318 717) {2 BBS 47T
BG40 -
1413977 1981976
[437 984) (447 713}
975989 1534263

975980 1534263

B48 415
[103111)
FA5 304

01 469

64 474

600
1611847
(103 832
[954 537)

553 478

53773)
493 705
499705

*The historic amounts are shown as supplementary information. This inforrmation does not comply with the International
Financial Reporting Standards in that it has not taken into account the requiremeants of International Accounting Standarnd

29 - Financial Reporting for Hyperinflationary Economies.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

[ INFLATION
Share Capital Share capital Share  Revaluation Nan  Accumulsted
contribution  premium reserve Distributable Prafit
resnrve
Carrying amount
as at 1 January 2021 1645818 3656585 9254911 2837868 2587931 (10 591 400)

Total comprehensive

incame for the period - -
Dividand in Specie -
Balances as at 30 June 2021 1645818 3656585

Tatal comprehensive
income for the period - -
Revaluation of property

and equipment net of tax - -

Transactions with owners:
Dividend paid - -
Dividend re-imvested

Carrying amount as
at 31 December 2021 1645818 3 656 585
Tatal comprehensive
Income for the period - -
Carrying amount as
at 30 June 2022 1645878 3656585

HISTORICAL COST*

Carrylng amount as at 1

January 2021 12 108 152 035
Total comprehensive income

for the period - -
Dividend in Specie

9254911 2B37EGE

2198 262

9254911 5036130

9254911 5036130

- 975989

Tatal

2312
975 989

[2 176 201} 2176201)
411730 [9615471) 819150

1821 597

1821587

- 2198262

419 538)
419 588

{415 588
419 588

411730 (7 793 814) 12 211 360

587 1BE

567 168

411730 [7 236 626) 12 778 548

68087 1113202

Balances as at 30 June 2021 12108 152035

Tatal comprehensive income . -
far the period

Revaluation of property and

equipment nat of tax - -

Transactions with owners:
Dividend paid - -
Dividend re-invested - -

Carrying amount as at 31
December 2021 12108 152035
Tatal comprehensive income

for the period
Carrying amount as at 30

June 2022 12108 152035

68087 1113202

16386 3593

58087 2799595

__68087 2799595

577 B53 370435
459 705
4788 E70140

1017126

- 1197 565)
- 191 G665

4788 1BE7 266
1534 263

2293720

429 705
2120 360
1017126

1686393

{195 665)
195665

4923879
1534 262

4788 3421529 6458142

*Ther histaric amounts are shown as supplementary infarmation. This information does ot comphy weith the International
Financial Reporting Standards in that it has not taken into accownt the requirements of International Accounting Standard

2% - Financial Reporting for Hyperinflationary Economies.
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*UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS
FOR THE HALF MEAR ENDED"30 JUNE 2022

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022
JUME2023 JUNEZ2021  JUME 2023 JUNE 2021

e Tme 2w M Zwow

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit bafore income tax 622 982 1413 %77 1581 976 G53 478
Adjusted for non-cash items:

Expected credit losses 8.4 430 308 323690 291914 103832
Bad debts writhen off 26 1427 735 712 227
Depreciation of property and egquipmerit n 33003 261 252 41 713 35009
Drepreciation of right of use assets 131 B0 954 42 250 12416 5243
Amartisation charge 12 45814 1TB174 4 0BS5S 3361
Met monetary adjustment (119 139) 252 050 - -
Unrealsed exchange (gainl/losses 25 (177132 2B6 239 (2B 7EB]| UH 174
Defarred income mosvement |76 508) (10 252} {76 508) 19 299}
Prowision for banus, leave pay and long service awards 26,1 251 910 211614 174 368 5 882
Fair walue gain investrient in unguoted equities 71 {20 083) {1 7490 (45 931) [&aay
Fair value {gain)loss — investment progerties i} (235217 41192 (471 37E| -
Met gain on derecognition of IDCSA™ dabt 25 [414.514) - (414 514) -
Loss (profit] on disposal of property and equipment 25 12706 13440) 6B (1 202}
Interest expense on lines of credit - 1184 - 1092
Interest income on treasury bills, bonds and

debentures 23 115 306) 16 464) (9474 (2 DA}
Income tax paid (337 966) (452 568) (273 377] {155 221}
Operating cash (out)/in Nows before working

capital changes {1204248) 2550855 875573 691910
Decrensefincreass) in hnancial assets 2553960 (625 463) E40 430 1230 875}
Crecreasef{increasa) in loans and advances to

CUStOMmess 1200020 (7282 764)  (FOS2066] (2997 854)
Increase in other assets (566 &44) [53213) {10348 706 (119803}
(Decreasaly’ increase in deposits due to other banks 194 534) 15217 (43182 Se0z
{Decreasel/Increase in deposits fram customers {1492 8100 (1653 743) OO0 244 1007 640
(Decrease)/Increase in other liabilites 87BN 474034 163512 01 251
(Decrease) SIncrease in deferred income 196 F33) 95 676 TEERL 544 i
Mat cash (utilised)’ generated from operations [479308) (1171910) ZTIBETS (479 306}
Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 12579 3443 4 M 1302
Purchases of property & equipment 1 (363 234) (168 561) (240 543) {54-929)
Purchases of intangible assets 12 191 133) 75 869 (77 494| 124032}
Receipts for statutory asset 1749701 - 149N -
Met cash utilised in investing activities (266 817) (240 787) 1138 BE5) (7 659)
Cash flows from financing activities

Interast expense of lease liability 13.2 118 F49) (19 829) (18 744) (1096}
Interest paid on lines of credit - 13 645) - (12500
Capital repayrment an lines of credit {1 279058) - 1372058 -
Met eash utilised from financing activities 11 297 807} (23474) {1207 BOT) 12 244}
Met [decrease)l increase in cash and cash

equivalents [2043930) (1436170) 1282003 (492 576
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning G122779 5920992 2796B4E 2030779
Cash and cash equivalents at 30 June 6 A07BE49 4484822  A40TEBAS 1538203

“The histaric amounts are shown as supplermentary information. This information dees not eomply with the International
Financial Repaorting Standards in that it has not taken into account the requirements of
Intematlonal Accounting Standard 29 - Financlal Reporting for Hyperinflationary Econornles.

=* Industrial Development Corporation of South Africa
1. CORPORATE INFORMATION.

AFC Commercial Bank Limited [the "Bank’), a limited liakility comparny incorparated and domiciled in
Zimbabwe, is registered as a commercial bank by the Reserve Bank of Zimbabwe under the Zimbabwe
Banking Act (Chapter 24:201 and the Companies and Other Business Entities Act (Chapter 24:31) and
pravides a wide range of commercial banking and related financial services in Zimbabwe,

The financial statements have been prepared under the supervision of Mr. Temba Buvinga CA (Z), the
Executive Director- Finance of the Bank. The address of its registered office is 14-15 Melson Mandela
Avenue, Harare.

2. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The financial statements have been prepared with policles consistent with International Financlal
Reporting Standards (IFR3s), promulgated by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASE) which
includes standards and interpretations approved by 1ASE. the Intermatiomal Financial Reporting
Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) interpretations, and in the manner required by the Companies and
Other Business Entities Act (Chapter 24:31) and the Banking Act [Chapter 24:20],

2.1. Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of 1A5 29 Financial Reporting for
Hyperinflationary Economies, as well as the requirements of the Companies and Other Entities Act
[(Chapter 24:31) and the Banking Act (Chapter 24:20).

2.2. Functional and Presentation Currency
The financlal statements are presented in Zimbabwe Dollars (ZWL), the functional currency of the Bank.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.1, Significant Judgements and Estimates
Thie principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out
below, These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

3.2. Changes in Accounting Policies and Disclosures
The Bank has not early adopted any other standard, interpretation or amendment that has been issued but
is not yet effective.

3.2.1. 1AS 29 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

IAS 29 requires that financial statements prepared in the currency of a hyperinflationary economy be
stated in terms of a measuring unit current at the balance sheet date, and that corresponding hgures for
previous periods be stated in the same terms to the latest balance sheet date, The restatement has been
calculated by means of conversion factors derived from the consumer price index (CPl) prepared by the

Zimbabwe Statistical Office [Zimstats). The indices and conversion factors have been applied to the

=
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022
June 2022 BT07.35 10000
December 2021 397750 218492
June 2021 2 9B6 40 29156

The indices and conversion factors have been applied to historical cost transactions and balances as follows:

Monetary assets and liabilities are not restated as they are already stated in terms of the measuring unit
current at the balance sheet date.

Nom-monetary assets and liabilities that are not carried at amounits current at the balance sheet date and
components of shareholdess’ equity are restated by applying the relevant monthly conversion factor. Non-
monetary assets and liabilities that are carried at amownts current at the balance sheet date that is at fair value
are not restated.

Deferred tax this is provided in respect of temporary differences arising from the restatement of assets and
liabilities. Cazh flow iterns are expressed in terms of the measuring unit current at the reporting date.The
historical amounts are shown as supplementary infoimation, This information does not comply with
International Financial Reporting Standards in that it has not taken account of the reguirements of
International Accounting Standard 29: Financial Reporting for Hyper Inflationary Economies,

4. RISK MANAGEMENT
4.1. Financial Risk Management

4.1.1. Financial Risk Factors

The Bank's business involves taking on risks in a targeted manner and managing them professionally, Taking
risk is core to the financial services business and the operational risks are an inevitable conseguence of being
in business. The Bank's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks; market risk (including currency risk,
interest rate risk, and price risk), credit risk and liguidity risk. The Bank's aim is to achieve an approprlate
balance between risk and return and minimise potential adverse effects on its financial performance, The
Bank’s risk management policies are designed to identify and analyse these risks, to set appropriate risk limits
and controls, and to monitor the risks and adherence to limits by means of reliable and wp-to-date
information systems.

The Bank regularly reviews its risk management policies and systems to reflect changes in markets, preducts
and emerging best practice, Risk management is carried out by the Risk and Compliance Committes, under
policies approved by the Board. The Board provides written principles for overall risk managerment, as well as
policies covering specific areas, such as forelgn currency risk, interest rate risk, credit risk 2nd non-derivative
financial instruments, The Board has overall responsibility for determining the type and level of business risks
that the Bank assumes are essential in achieving corporate objectives. The Board has delegated part of its risk
management respensibility to its various sub-committees namely, Audit, Human Resources, Loans and
Advances, Loans Review, Assets and Liabilities and Risk and Compliance Committees. In addition, internal
audit is responsible for the independent review of risk management and the control environment. The Bank's
risk management strategic objectives are principally to protect the financial strength and reputation of the
Bank.

4.1.1.1. Credit Risk

Definition

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counter-party will default on its contractual obligations resulting in
financial loss to the Bank. The Bank's main income generating activity is lending to customers and therefore
credit risk is a principal risk, Credit risk mainly arises from loans and advances to customers and other banks
{including related commitments ta lend such as loan or credit card facilities), investrnents in debt securities
and derivatives that are an asset position. The Bank considers all elements of credit risk exposure such as
counter-party default risk, gecgraphical risk and sector risk for risk management purposes,

Credit Risk Management
The Bank's credit committee is responsible for managing the Bank's credit risk by:

. Ensuring that the Bank has appropriate credit risk practices, including an effective system of internal
control, to consistently determine adequate allowances in accordance with the Bank's stated policies
and procedures, IFRS and relevant supervisary guidance.

. Identifying, assessing and measuring credit risk across the Bank, from an individual instrument to a
portfalio level,

. Creating credit policies to protect the Bank against the identified risks including the requirements to
obtain collateral from bommowers, to perform rabust ongoing credit assessment of borrowers and to
continually monitor exposures against internal risk limits.

. Limiting concentrations of exposure by type of asset, counter parties, industry, credit rating,
geographic location etc.

. Establishing a robust control framework regarding the authorisation structure for the approval and
renewal of credit facilities.

. Developing and maintaining the Bank's risk grading to categorise exposures accordingly.

. The degree of risk of default. Risk grades are subject to regular review

. Developing and maintaining the Bank's processes for measuring Expected Credit Loss (ECL) including
monitoring of credit risk, incorparation of forward lecking infermation and the method used to
measure ECL.

. Ensuring that the Bank has policies and procedures in place Lo appropriately maintain and validate
models used to assess and measure ECL,

. Establishing a sound credit risk accounting assessment and measurement process that provides it with
a strong basis for common systems, toals and data to assess credit risk and 1o account for ECL.
Providing advice, guidance and specialist skills to business units to promate best practice throughout
the Bank in the management of credit risk.

The internal audit function performs regular awdits making sure that the established contrals and procedures
are adequately designed and implemented.

The Loans and Advances Committee manages the overall lending policy of the Bank, The Loans Review
Committee reviews the quality of the Bank's loan portfolio to ensure that it conforms to sound lending
policies.

The Bank's Internal Rating and Past Due (PD) Estimation Process

The Bank allocates each exposure to a credit risk grade based on a variety of data that is determined to be
predictive of the risk of default and applying experienced credit judgment, Credit risk grades are defined
using qualitative and guantitative factors that are indicative of risk of default. These factors vary depending
on the nature of the exposure and the type of borrower. These information sources are first used to determine
the POs within the Bank's Basel | framework, The internal credit grades are assigned based on these Basel ||
grades. For some portfolios, information from external credit rating agencies is also used. PDs are then
adjusted for IFRS 9 calculations to incorporate forward-leoking information and the IFRS % stage classification
of the exposure. This is repeated for each economic scenario as appropriate,

The Bank employs statistical models to analyse the data collected and generate estimates of the remaining
lifetime PD of expasures and how these are expected to change as a result of the passage of time, This analysis
includes the identification and calibration of relationships between changes in default rates and changes in
key macro-econamic factors as well depth analysis of the impact of certain other factors (e.g. forbearance
experience) on the risk of default, For mast exposures, key macro-econamic indicators include: GDP grawth,
benchmark interest rates and unemployment. For exposures to specific industries and/or regions, the analysis
may extend to relevant commadity and/or real estate prices.
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Bazed on advice from the Bank’s Credit Risk Committee and econamic experts and consideration of
a varlety of external actual and forecast information, the Bank formulates 3 ‘base case’ view of the
tuture direction of relevant economic variables as well as a representative range of other possible
forecast scenarios {see discussion below on incorporation of forward-looking information). The
Bank then uses these forecasts to adjust Its estimates of PDs,

Corporate and Small Business Lending
Corporate loans are assessed using credit scoring model that takes into account various historical,
current and farward looking information such as:

B Histarical information together with farecasts and budgets prepared by the client
including relevant ratios ta measure the client’s financial performance. Some af
these indicators are already included in covenants with clients and are, therefore,
mieasured with greater attention;

. Any publicly available information on the clients from external parties. This
includes external rating grades issued by external parties, independent analysts’
reparts, press release or articles;

- Any macroeconomic or geographical information e.g. GOP growth relevant for
the specific industry and geographical segments where the client cperates; and

- Any other objectively supportable information on the guality and abilities of the clisnt's
management relevant for the company’s performance. The complexity of the rating
techniques varies bazed on the exposure of the Bank and the complexity and size of the
CUSTOMER,

Consumer Lending
This comprises unsecured loans whose products are less complex and additionally rated by an
automated scorecard toal primarily driven by days past due. Key inputs into the models are:

Use of limits and vaolatility thereof, GDP growth, unemplayment rates, changes in personal
income /salary levels based om records of current accounts, personal indel ness and expected
interest re-pricing.

Treasury, Trading and Interbank Relationships

The Bank manages these relationships by analysing publicly available information such as financial
information and other external data, such as the rating of rating agencies and assigns the internal
rating.

Exposure at Default (EAD)

The exposure at default (EAD) represents the gross carrying amount of the financial instruments
subject to the impairment calculation, addressing both the client's ability 1o increate its exposure
while approaching default and potential early repayments too, To calculate the EAD for stage 1, the
Bank assesses the possible default events within 1.2 months for the calculation of ECL. For stage 2,
stage 3 and Purchased or Originated Credit Impairment (JUNE 2021) financial assets. The exposure
at default is considered for evenis over the lifetime of the instruments.

The Bank determines the EADs by modelling the range of possible exposure at various points in
time, carresponding with the multiple scenarios. The IFRS @ PDs are then assigned to each economic
scenario based on the outcome of the Bank’s models.

Loss Given Default (LGDY)

Faor corporate banking financial instruments, LGD values are assessed by account managers and
reviewed by a specialised risk committee. The credit risk assessment is based on standardised LGD
assessment framewaork that results in a certain LGD rate. These LGD rates take into account the
expected EAD in comparison to the amount expected to be recovered or realised from any collateral
held.

The Bank segments its retail lending products into smaller homogeneous portfolios, based on key
characteristics that are relevant te the estimation of future cazh flows. The applied data is based on
historically collected loss data and involves a wider set of transaction characteristics (e.g. product
type, collateral type) as well as borrower characteristics. Further recent data and forward-looking
econamic scenarios are used in order ta determine the IFRS 9 LGD rate for each group of financial
instruments. When assessing the forward-looking information, the expectation is based on multiple
scenarios. Under IFRS 9, LGD rates are estimated for the stage 1, stage 2, stage 3 and JUME 2021, IFRS
9 segment of each asset class. The inputs for these LGDs are estimated and repeated for each
economic scenario as appropriate,

Determining whether credit risk has increased significantly

The criteria for determining whether credit risk has increased significantly vary by ﬂorﬂolio and
include quantitative chanmges in POs and qualitative factors, including a backstop based
on delinquency. Using its expert credit judgement and, where possible, relevant historical
experience, the Bank may determine that an expasure has undergone a significant increase in credit
risk based on particular qualitative indicators that it considers are indicative of such and whose
effect may not otherwise be fully reflected in its quantitative analysis an a timely basis,

As a backstop, the Bank considers that a significant increase in credit risk occurs no later than when
an asset s more than 90 days past due o, for microfinance, maore than 30 days past due. Days past
due are determined by counting the number of days since the earliest elapsed due date in respect
of which full payment has not been received. Due dates are determined withowt considering any
grace period that might be available to the barrower.,

The Bank monitors the effectiveness of the criteria used to identify significant increases in credit
risk by regular reviews wo confirm that:

- The eriteria are capable of identifying significant increases in credit risk befane an exposing is
in defaulr:

. The criteria do not align with the point in time when an asset becomes 30 days past due; and

- There 15 e unwarranted wvolatility in loss allowance from transfers between 12-month PD
{stage 1) and lifetime P (stage 2)

Using its credit judgment and, where possible, relevant historical experience, the Bank may
determing that an exposure has undergone a significant increase in credit risk based on particular
qualitative indicators that it considers are indicative of such and whose effect may not otherwise
be fully reflected in its quantitative analysis on a timely basis.

Grouping Based on Shared Risk Characteristics.
Dependent on the factors listed below, the Bank calculates ECLs either on a cellective or an
individual basis,

Assets classes where the Bank calculates ECL on an individual basis include:

»  Allstage 3 assets, regardless of the class of the financial assets;

B The corporate lending portfolio;

. The large and unlgque exposures of the retall business lending portfolio; and
. The treasury, trading and interbank relationships,

Assets classes where the Bank calculates ECL an collective basis include:
+  Stage 1 and stage 2 retail and consumer loans; and
B The smaller and more generic balances on the retail business-lending portfolio.

The Bank groups these exposures into smaller homogenous portfolios, based on a combination of

intermal and external characteristics of the loans, as described below:
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Far retail loans these are:
. Product type;
. Geographic location;

- Sector;

. Intermal grade; and

. Expaosure value.
Identification Techniques

Prior to granting facilities, the Bank conducts an assessment through a credit scoring systern which classifies an
account depending on points scored. Thereafter facilities extended to clients are reviewed on a regular basis and
reclassified accordingly depending on actual performance,

Maxzimum exposure to credit risk before collateral held or other credit enhancements

The table below shows the maximum exposure to credit risk of on-statement of financlal position and off-
statement of inancial position financial instruments, before taking into accaunt any callateral held or ather cradit
enhancements unless such credit enhancements meet offsetting regquirements. For financial assets recognised on
the statement of financial position, the exposure to credit risk equals their carrying amaount befare deducting
impairments for financial guarantess granted.

The maxirmum exposure to credit risk for inancial guarantees 1s the maximum amount that the Bank would have
to pay if guarantees are called upon. For loan commitments and ather credit related commitments that are
irevocable over the life of the respective facilities, the maximum exposure to credit risk is the full committed
facilities.

Maximum credit risk exposure relating to on-statement of financial position assets are as follows:

JUNE 2022 DEC 20271  JUNE 2022 DEC 2021
Cash and bank balances 1491 375 2809417 1491375 1283323
Amaounts due from other banks 2587474 3313385 2587474 1513523
Financial assets at amaortisad cost 9731354 3512113 9731354 1604310
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 67 667 47 584 67 667 21736
Loans and advances to customers- gross 14412 265 16 108 336 14 412 265 J3zaan
Other financial assets 1253 486 9595 330 1253 486 453 584
Maximum credit risk exposure 20785621 26 787345 20785621 12234759
Measurement Methods

The risk is measured through assessing the risk of defaul using a credit risk-rating matrix. The estimation of credit
expasure for risk management purposes is complex and requires the use of models, as the exposure varies with
changes in market conditions, expected cash flows and the passage of time, The assessment of credit risk of a
portfolio of assets entails further estimations as to the likelihood of defaults oocurring, of the associated loss ratios
and of default correlations between counter-parties.

The table below shows the credit quality and maximum exposure for credit risk for the purpose of measuring
expected credit losses (ECL) under IFRS 9.

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage3  JUNE 2022 DEC 2021
Loans and advances 14172 5349 185 602 54124 14412 265 16 108 536
Financial assets at amortised :
cost 973 354 - = 973 354 3512113
ZAMCO buy-back portfolio® - . 2041 2081 4 595
Rent receivable 7 044 - - 7044 14 788
Financial assets at FYPL 67 667 - - 67 GET 47 584
Commitments and 565 884
guarantees* 2374734 . - 2374734 -
Total 17 595 338 185 602 56185 17837125 20 253 500

*ZAMOD portfolio is off statement of inancial position
“*Commitments and guarantees are assessed for impairment as at 30 June 2022 and, having been considered to
carry & low credit risk and can be recalled at any time, no expected credit losses have been accounted for,

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 JUNE 2022 DEC 2021
Loans and advances 14172 539 185 G602 54124 14412 265 7358271
Financial assets at amortised
Cost 073 354 - - 073 354 1604 310
ZAMCO buy-back portfolio® - 2041 20861 2009
Rent receivable 7 044 - - T044 & 755
Financial assets at FYPL 67 667 67 667 21736
Commitments and
guarantees™ 2374734 - - 2374734 258 492
Total 17 595 338 185 602 56185 17837125 9 251 663

*ZAMECO portfolio is off statement of inancial position
**Commitments and guaranteess are assessed for impairment as at 30 June 2022 and having been considered to
carry a low risk and can be recalled at any time. No expected credit losses have been accounted for
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Analysis of loans and advances portfolio

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage JUNE 2022 DEC 2021 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage3  JUNE 2022
~ ZWL'000  ZWL'000  ZWL'000  ZWL'000  ZWL'000 ~ ZWL'eoo  ZwL'o00  ZWL'000  ZWL'000
Corporate lending Corporate lending
Performing £ 187 238 - B187238  64sasse  Periorming 115310 ) fisah)
Special mention 22275 22275 Special mention 7213 7275
Total corporate lending 115310 7275 - 122585
Total corporate lending 8187 238 22 275 - B209513 6 482 556
Agriculture
Agriculture lending Parforming 21355 - 22255
Special mention 17 744 17 744
Performing 1388743 = 13688 743 2297 453 pon-peromning 194 1186
Special mention - 88001 - 8800 9" Total agricubtura lending 22388 17744 1196 41198
Mon-perfi i - 1229 1 436
on-pernming i Retail and SMEs lending
Total agriculture lending 1388743 88 001 1229 1447973 2297958 Performing 5616 ) 5636
Retail lending Special mention 2553 2553
Performing 345 102 Easi02 1960852 _:_'“t:p‘!"‘”“"'“gl . . - ;' 570 ) ::m
Special mention 9748 9748 57513 ° porate lending 3636 22 219 59
. Consumer lending
Man-perfarming 2970 25970 22334 performmi R ASETE
= rmarmin - -
Total retail lending 345102 9748 2970 357820 2 040 709 N
Special menticn 11732 11732
Consumer lending MNor-performing - 38709 38 709
Perfarming 4251 456 43251 456 5221629 Total consumer lending 45678 11732 T 38709 B6 119
Special mention 65 577 B5 577 44354 Total 188 879 39 304 42875 271058
Mon-performing - 49928 43926 1290
Total retail lending 4251456 65577 49926 4366959 5287313  (redit quality of financial assets
Total loans and advances 14172539 185 601 54125 14412265 16108536 -  INFLATION ADJUSTED AND HISTORICAL COST -
- Past but mat due held Credit
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage3  JUNE 2023 DEC 2021 ﬂ L
Corporate lending
Performi 8187 238 BIBTEEE 2061188 oo e
T - -
riorming Cash and bank balances 1491 375 = 1491375 -
special mention 2273 B 2375 Amcunts due from other
Total corporate lending B187 238 23375 - B209513 7961 188 I?Iurglq'lscial R 587474 2587474
Agriculture lending <ot 473 354 = - - 973354 5
) Financial assets at FyPL 67 667 67 647 -
Performing 1388743 1388743 TO43481  oher financlal assets 1253 488 - - 1253 485 1377
5[.]&{ ial mention 88 0Mm B8 001 32 ZAMCD buy—back P':ll'ﬁ'dﬂ o 2061 2061 13
Non-performing - 1229 1229 199 cans and advances 14172538 185601 54125 239726 14412265 956910 271058
Total agriculture lending 1388743 88 001 1229 1447973 1049692 S1a72 a7 2279 Ezend [7ma] [
Agriculure 13867 85001 122 pazsn |1477rery | 1zaom 411
Retail lending Retail 3451 974 297 12nd | 3s7e2a | ssowr| | mn
Perfarming 345102 - - 345102 8495 704  Consumer 4251 4 4557 4963 11550Y |4.365 959 2 11
Special mention 9748 9748 26276 Total 20545895 185601 S6186 239726 20787GB2 956910 275473
Mon-perfarming - 2970 2970 10 202
S INFLATION ADJUSTED
Total retall lending 345102 9748 2970 357820 932 182
As at 31 December 2021
Consumer lending Cash and bank balances 2809419 - 2809419 -
Armounts due from other
Financlal assets at amortised
Special mention 65 577 - 65 577 20279 <ost 3512103 - 3512103 1
Mon-perfarming 49926 49 976 g7p5 Financial assets at FVPL 47 584 - - - 47 584 |
J ] Other A jal asiets 382182 = BE2 182 9654
Total eonsumer lending 3251456 65577 49926 4366959 2415200
ZAMCO buy-back portfolic - 4585 4305 4535 &3
Total loans and advances 14172339 185601 38125 14412265 7358271 | ... ang advances 15962490 101987 44062 146049 16108536 2094843 436332
Corporate 25 585
An analysls of the ECLs In relation to financlal assets are as follows: Agriculture 435 50 18
INFLATIOM ADJUSTED Fetail 575213 22 334 7985 136
Stage 1 ; 2 Stage3 JUNE 2022 Consumer 2129
_ Total 26 537 143 101 987 48657 146049 16677784 2094843 448060
Loans and advances 188 880 3% 304 42 874 271058
Financial assets at amortised cost 5 . - 15
ZAMCO buy-back portfolio - - 33 33
Sundry debors 4377 - - A3
Total 193 262 39904 42907 275473

*Financial assets {including Treasury bills) assessed for impairment at 30 Jure 2022 and having been considered
te carry a low credit risk. There was no objective evidence that future cash flows on the financial assets could end
up being less than those anticipated at the point of initial recognition.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Credit quality of financial assets

nar but not. impaired  pastdue EXpoRIE hald
ired

As at 31 December 2021

Cash and bank balances 1283 323 1283323 - -
Amounts due from other
Eranks 1513523 1513523 = =
Financial assets at
amartisad cost 1604 310 - . - 1604310 - 5
Fimancial assets at FWPL 3736 - - - 21736 - -
Orther financial assats 402 975 402 975 2410
EAMCD buy-back portiolio 2 095 2099 )
Loans and advances 7291 558 46 587 20127 5714 F35B271 955910 200 227
Corporate 2961 188 - 296118 33792 11687
Aqricultunz 1 0485 461 32 19 131 1045 649 128041 a6
Retail 895 704 26 376 10 202 16474 93218 95057 G621
Congurmer 2 3B5 205 20379 a7 30005 241520 -| 39
Total 12117 425 46 587 22 216 66714 12186237 956 910 ©I0a6T1
INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST
JUNE 2022 DEC 2021  JUNE 2022 DEC 2021
Credit rating

Cash and bank balances 1491375 2809419 1491375 1283323
Amounts due from ather banks 2 58T 474 31313365 2587474 1513523
Financial assets at amortized cost 973 354 I3 473354 1604 310
Financial assets at Fair walue through
profit or loss 67 867 47 584 &7 667 217346
Loans and advances 1o custormers-
qQross I 'I-l-l-:lllﬁi 16 108 536 14 412 265 TF3isexn
Other financial assets 1253 486 986 330 1253485 453 5%
Maximum credit risk exposure 20785621 26 TB7 347 20 785 621 12234759

The credit rating of the above financial assets has been determined using internal rating tools, According to the rating, class
A loans and advances have a reasonahle to extremely high prospect of repayment and no prospects of restructuring. The
ungraded financial assets listed above are not subject ta intemal rating tools but meet the same criteria as defined for
loans and advances classified as A grade.

Financial assets that are past due or impaired
Maturity analysis of inancial assets that are past due and nol impaired

INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST
JUNE2022 DEC 2021 JUNE 2022 DEC 2021

e between 1 month and 2 months 65 577 4 3494 65577 203

Due between 2 months and 3 months 120 024 57 593 120024 26 308
185 601 101 987 185 601 A6 587

Total

Individually impaired financial assets

Gross Individwally impaired loans 58 185 48657 56 185 12226

(Expected credit lossas) (42 907) (4 5654] 142 507 (2 085)

Net individually impaired loans 13278 44 093 13278 20 141

These following factors were considered in determining whether the above financial assets were individually impaired;

& Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or abligor,

# Granting of concession by the Bank that it would not otherwise consider for economic or legal reasons relating to the
borrower's financial difficulty.

® A breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or Elincipal pavments; and/or

# It becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy orother financial re-organisation.

The collateral held on these lpans is described below,

Credit Quality of Financial Assets
The Bank emplays a range af ﬁolicies and practices to mitigate credit risk, The most traditional of these is the taking of
security for funds advanced, which is a common practice.

a, Collateral
The Bank implements guidelines on the acceptability of specific classes of collateral for credit risk mitigation.

The principal collateral types for loans and advances are:

# Cash collateral,

® Charges over assets financed;

* Mortgages over residential and commercial
properties;

o Charges over business assets such as
premises, inventory and accounts receivable;

In additien, in order to minimise credit loss, the Bank will seek additional collateral fram the
counterparks as soom as impairment indicators are noticed for the relevant individual loans and
advances. Collateral held as security for financial assets other than loans and advances is
determined by the nature of the instrument. Debt securities, treasury and other eligible bills are
generally unsecured. No collateral is hald for other financial assets other than loans and
advances.

b. Repossessed Collateral

Itis the Bank's policy to dispose of repossessed assets in an orderly fashion, The proceeds are
used to reduce or repay the outstanding claim. In general, the Bank does not use repossessed
assets for business purposes. Repossessed collateral represents financial and non-Anancial
assets acquired by the Bank in settlement of overdue loans,

The assets are initially recognised at fair value when acquired and included in property and
equipment other financial assets or other assets depending on their nature and the Bank's
intention in respect of recovery of these assets and are subsequently re-measured and
accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies for these categories of assets.

No collateral was re-possessed during the current year,

¢. Credit Related Commitments
The primary purpase of these instruments is to ensure that funds are available to a customer as
reguired. Guarantees and standby letters of credit carry the same credit rigk as loans.

Documentary and commercial letters of credit, which are written undertakings by the Bank on
behalf of a custamer authorising a third party to draw drafts on the Bank up to a stipulated
amount under specific terms and conditions, are collateralised by the underlying shipments of
goods to which they relate and therefore carry less risk than a direct loan,

Commitments to extend credit represent unused portions of authorisations to extend creditin
the form of loans, guarantees or letters of credit, With respect to credit risk an commitments to
extend credit, the Bank is potentially exposed to a loss of an amount equal to the total used
commitments,

Hawever, the likely amount of lass is less than the total used commitments, as most
commitments ta extend credit are contingent upon Customers maintaining specific credit
standards, The Bank monitors the term to maturity of credit commitments because longer-
term commitments generally have a greater degree of credit risk than shorter-term
commitments.

4.1.1.2. Liquidity Risk

The respansibility for managing the overall ligquidity risk of the Bank is delegated to the Assets
and Liabilities Committee ("ALCO"), which reviews the Bank's liquidity position from time ta
time. ALCO recommends to the board, palicies, guidelines and procedures under which the
Bank manages statement of Ainancial position growth, deposits, advances, foreign exchange
activities and investments, The Bank has a comprehensive treasury risk management palicy
and procedure manual and an ALCD policy designed to ensure that the Bank maintains a
consistent flow of funds and that all its obligations are met at a reasonable cost. The policy
covers spurces of the Bank's liquidity, liquid assets, borrowing capacity, liguidity maintenance
plan, liquidity monitaring plan and guantitative targers. The Bank's treasury department
manages the liquidity position of the Bank on a dally basis with guidance from ALCO,

The Bank employs all the critical elements regarded as fundamental in the management of
liquidity; maintenance of a structurally sound statement of financial positicn with limited
mismatches between anticipated inflows and outflows within different time buckets,
diversification of funding sources and maintenance of a portfolio of liquid assets over and
above prudential guidelines. The Bank uses the various measuring tools to measure and
manitor liquidity risk,

Cash flow and Maturity Profile Analysis

The Bamk uses the cash flow and maturity mismatch analysis an both contractual and
behavioural basis to assess its ability te meet immediate liquidity requirements and plan far its
medium o long term liquidity profile,

Liquidity Contingency Plans

In line with the Bank's liquidity policy, liquidity contingency plans are In place in order to ensure
a positive outcome in the event of a liquidity crisis. The plans clearly outling early warning
indicarars, which are supported by clear and decisive crisis response strategies. The crisis
response strategies are created around the relevant crisls management structures, address
hath specific, and market crises. A comprehensive liguidity plan for liquidity risk management
is in place. This plan details the course of action the Bank would take in the highly unlikely event
of a run on the Bank. The Bank stresses the importance of current accounts and savings
accounts as sources of funds to inance lending to customers. They are monitored using the
leans to deposit ratio, which compares loans and advances to customers as a percentage of
cofe customer current and savings accounts, together with term funding with a remaining
term to maturity in excess of one year. Loans to customers that are part of reverse repurchase
arrangements, and where the bank receives securities which are deemed to be liguid, are
excluded from the loans to deposit ratio, Lines of credit are excluded from loans to deposit ratlo
computations.
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The table below shows the contractual expiry by maturity of the bank's hnancial guarantees and commitments. Each

Analysis of loans to depasit ratio JUNE 2022 DEC 2021 undrawn loan commitment is included in the time band containing the earliest date it can be drawn down. For issued
financial guarantee contracts, the maximum amount of the guarantee is allocated to the earliest period in which the
As at 30 June 2022 79900 83% guarantee could be called.
Maxirmum ratic for the year BO.30% 89%
- . . Contractual maturities of undiscounted cash flows of financial
Minimum ratio for the year 70.60% 58% guarantees and commitments
Average ratio for the year 76.02% 6E%

Maturity Amalysis of Assets and Liabilities
The following table summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flows of the Bank's
financial assets and liabilities. Repayments, which are subject to natice, are treated as if notice were
to be given immediately. However, the Bank expects that many customers will not reguest
repayment an the earliest date the Bank could be required to pay and the table does not reflect the

oet

As at 30 June 2022

expected cash flows indicated by the Bank's depesit retention history. When the amount payable s Facility commitments approved but net drawn down 7 358 759 - 2358 759
not fixed, the amount Is determined by reference to the conditlons existing at the reporting date. ' L
by g porting Financial guarantess 2450 13525 15975
2361209 13525 2374734
LIQUIDITY GAP ANALYSIS
Contractual maturities of undiscounted cash flows of financial instruments As at 31 December 2021
mwm Facility commitments approved but not drawn daown 5535046 - 553506
- : : Financial guarantees 5473 7005 12478
to 1 1tad I HH"II I‘.& 1 tu 5 lhﬂ'ﬂ! j‘-'l Total ;
ﬁﬂ - s 2oEiNIRR
ool awlo% zweowo zwiooo
As at 30 June 2022
Assats HISTORICAL COST
Cash and bank bala 1491375 - -
ash and ban nces Lot 1 As at 20 June 2022
Armsounds due From ot her Jit "
banks. . 5 547 474 } 1 e Facility commitments approved but not drawn dawn 2358 759 - 2 35!.?5"._?
Financial assets at amaortised s Financial guarantees 2450 13523 15075
cast - 683 073 47 846 242435 473
Financial assets at FYPL . 67 667 - . o667 rrLaE 13525 1374734
Loans and advances 1441788 2240375 5999450 4730651 14412 265
Other financial assets 1253 486 1253 486 Asat 31 December 2021
6774123 2240375 6750190 477498 J42435 F07@seay  acility commitments approved but not drawn dawn 32792 - 252792
Uisbilities Financial guarantees 2500 3 200 25: 700
255 292 3 200 492
Deposits frem custormars 1507 004 1 ESFEIS 1 600 D45 - - 179w B E = =
Orther financial llabllitas 1 085 440 - - 1085440
15567344 18S7E05 1600045 - - 19085384 Liquidity ﬁuimments fo sup :c? czllf ul&?er uarantees and st\land letters n;c redltkzre cunﬁlderahly"IIess than tE
i amount of the commitments disclosed inthe a maturity analysis, because the Bank does not generally expect t
Liquidity gap [8E13221) 342480 5150145 A77B AN 142435 1700337 third p,artr to draw funds under the agreement. The total outstanding mntra]-‘ctual amaunt of commitments to extend
Curnulative liguid [BB13 221} (B 470 741 370596) 1457902 1700337 17oozay creditincluded in the above maturity table does not necessarily represent future cash requirements, since many of
umulative liquidity gap ! 4 . ! L d these commitments may expire or terminate without being fl.lndl’led_
INFLATION ADJUSTED
4.1.1.3 Market Risk
As at 31 Dacembar 2021 The Bank takes on exposure to market risks, which is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
E":;“ d bank bal 7809419 . . ) . 2809419 instrument will luctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risks arise from open positions ininterest rate
A5 and Dank Dalanoes currency and equltF products all of which are exposed to general and specific market movements and changes in the
Aumoants due from other : level of wolatility of market rates or prices such as interest rates, credit spreads, foreign exchange rates and equity
banks 1313365 - - 33133658 prices.
Financial assets at amortised - !
cost - 3370120 5 303 46600 3512113  Market and foreign currency exposures related to dealing positions are housed and managed in the treasury
Financial assets at FYPL - 47 584 - - 47584 department as guided by the treasury and international banking manual.
Loans and advances TAdh AN ZRIZEED 6 GOOSD 524730 - 1BIES38  qpo ok department is responsible for monitoring of limits and pricing, thereby ensuring that any errors or
Dther inancial assets 93 001 - - - e300t unauthorised transactions are promptly identified.
8552275 2633883 10207736 5343434 46690 26 7B4 018 . i
Foreign Exchange Risk
Liabilities Forelgn exchange risk s the potentlal adverse impact on eamings and ecenomic value due to currency rate
Due to ather banks 94534 g4534 movements, The Bank takes an exposure to the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing foreign currency exchange
) ; rates on its statement of Ainancial position and cash flows,
Deposits fram customers 12324491 4154822 3039159 - - 19518572
Other financial liabilities 1333352 - . 1333352 The Bank manages this risk by strict conformity to asset and liability management processes and requirements driven
: : __ by the relevant management and board committees. These responsibilities include:
Lines of credit - 5808757 - - 3908757 Monitoring significant foreign exchange exposure; and
13752377 10061 579 3039 259 - - 26853215 - Ensuring that foreign exchange transactions by the Bank comply with foreign exchange control regulations,
Liquicity gap I5200142) (TA27656)  TiSBATY 53934 45590 [B919%)  1pa hank analyses all forelgn currency denominated commitments on an on-going basis.
Cumulative liquidit 5 200 102 (12 627 758 5459321 (11588 59 197
aundity gap { (267 78) (Sas9sh  (usee7} (69 197)Seuiee The table below summarises the Bank's exposure to foreign currency exchange risk at the reporting date
HISTORICAL COST - - —
uso ZAR Other Total
Assets
E::h and bank balanoes 1383 333 - B e ] equivalent equivalent equivalent equivalent  equivalent  equivalent
Amounts due from other As at 30 June 2022
Ei:gt.s.;m assets at amortised 1a1ss ) d il Cash and bank balamces 425122 28 860 18187 3875 3602 805 4 078 849
cost - 1539 448 43534 21328 1604310  Financial assets at FWPL 67 687 - - . 67 687
FLLMHMI:E;“ o G5 1]"9- 1203 14-0- 3 1;: ;:f 1347 3*1- - J’Bg;.: Liabilities
“":‘:" * _”I""“’ . Deposits from customers (3387480} (136 188 i3184) 16031 (14456962) (17999 845)
Dithes financial assets 53558 S8 Mot curmancy position [z8oaeo1] (107328 15003 (12 156] (10854157) [13853329)
3006621 1203140 4662825 2440B45 21328 12234750
Liabilities As at 31 December 2021
Due to athar banks 43182 - - 43182 Assels
DeposHE from customess SEI0745 1 B9T 2GS 1388312 85915952 :.ESh aT'u:Ilhant bal:n_ces I 1020 790 107 493 G109 1909 4 983 483 6122 784
I inancial assets at fair value
Dther financial liabilities 609 066 - - GOEO0GE thraugh profit and loss 47 584 - N - 47 584
Limes af credit - 2698167 - - 21698167
6281993 4596062 1388312 - - 12266367 Liabilities
Liguidity gap [2375372)(3392922) 3274513 2440845 21328 (31608) Deposits from other banks 194534 - (34534}
Cumulative liquidity gap [2375372) (5 TAE254) [2493 781) (52 534] (31 608) {21 408) Deposits from customers (2401 535} (371 7e4d) (6 063) (127117 (6a%2008) (19518574}
Lines of credit (5906 757} - - - (5906 757}
Met currency position 7334 452] 15729 3049 (125208) (11908615) (19349 487)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

As at 30 June 2022

Assets

Cash and bank balances 425122 28 860 18 187 3875 3602 BOS 4 078 845
Financial assets at FYPL 67 657 - - - a7 6al
Liabilities

Deposits from custamers {3 387 480} (135 188} (3184} (160310 (14456 962) (17 995 B45)
Mat currency position {2 B24 691) {107 328) 15 003 (12 156) (10854 157) [13 853 329)
As at 31 December 2021

Assats

Cash and bank balances 466 290 49102 4181 ar 227641 2796 846

Financial assets at fair

value through profit and

loss 21736 - - 21736
Liabilities

Deposits from other

banks (43 182) - - - (43 182
Deposits from customers (1097 005) 41917} (2 768) {58068) (7716196) (8915953)
Lirves of credit (2 698 167) - - - - {2698 167)
MNet currency position (3 350 328) 7185 1393 [57194) (5439775) (BE38719)

The exposure was calculated only for monetary balances denominated in currencies other than the presentation
currency of the Bank {(ZWL). The Bank's exposure to currency risk at the end of the reporting period is not
representative of the typical exposure during the year. As is evident in the table above, the Bank is primarily exposed
o the United States Dollar,

Conversion of Foreign Currency Transactions and Balances at Interbank Exchanges Rates

The Bank used the interbank exchanges rates to convert foreign curmency transactions and balances in the financial
results, The interbank exchanges rates was determined by management as appropriate given that during this period
the Bank can demonstrate transactions where customers were buying and selling foreign currency at interbank rates
and the Bank also purchased forelgn currency at interbank rates for its own use,

Sensitivity analysis
The following table presents sensitivities of profit or loss and equity to a 5% strengthening or weakening in exchange
rates with all ather variables held constant.

uso ZAR EUR BWP Other Taotal
As at 30 June 2022
Fareign and exchange (loss)/
gain {4 668 235) 17431 2624 110459) {2346) 4 501 995]
B increase or decrease in
exchange rates 5% 5% St 5% 5%
Increase of decrease in prafit
or loss and equity (233 4132) 876 131 1523) (12) 225 100]
As at 31 December 2021
Forgign and exchange (lass)d
gain {2770 082 51176 5065 |6 730) 6457 7749 (9178 350]
Y increase or decrease in
exchange rates 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%
Increase of decrease in pralit
or loss and egquity (138 5448) 1559 258 (337 (322 BBT) (458 8201
HISTORICAL COST
As at 30 June 2022
Forelgn and exchange (loss)/
gain (4 668 235) 174 311 2634 (10459 1238) 14 501 995]
M increase of decrease in
exchange rates 5% 5% S0 5% B
Increase of decrease in profit
or hass and equity [233412) avs 131 (523 (12 (225 100]
As at 31 Dacamber 2021
Fomeign and exchangs (loss)d
gain (1 265 Te6) 261377 2725 12074) (2549 BT0) 14 189 608]
% increase or decrease in
exchange rates 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%
Increase of decrease n profit
of loss and equity [63 268) 1319 136 {154) (147 4534) (209 481)

There were na off-statement of inancial position exposures that were denominated in foreign currency as at 30 June
2022(2027: U5 &nil).

4.1.1.4, Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
markel interest rates, The bank lakes on exposure 1o the effects of Nuctuations in the prevailing levels of market
interest rates on both its fair value and cash flow risks, Interest marging may increase as a result of such changes but
may reduce losses in the event that unexpected movements arise.

Interest rate risk is managed through ALCO, which ensures that there is a well-designed strat

v and

palicy. The bank reviews The interest rate risk on a monthly basis and through ALCD optimises the risk

reward trade-off by:

. Assessing and optimally structuring the profile of the Bank's statement of financial position; and

. Effectively utilising capital.

The objective of interest rate risk management is to minimise exposure of earnings and equity to
loss, The Bank uses the following interest rate risk management measurement and monitoring

rriethosds:
- Repricing gap analysis;
. Interest rate spreads; and

. Interest margin anakysis,

Thie table below summarises the bank's exposure to interest rate risk on financial and non-fAnancial
instruments. It includes the Bank's financial instruments at carrying amounts categorised by earlier of

contractual repricing or maturity dates.
Interest rate repricing and gap analysis

-H.-' i! e e R b .-\._-\:-\.!-_.E-._ ! O 2
Upto 1 Tta3 3months Tyeartas Aboves Non  Total
month  months  to1 year years years  interest

As at 30 June 2022
Assats
Cash and bank balances 1491375 - - - 1491375
Smounts due From other
Banks 2587474 - - - 2587474
Financial assats at
amaortised cost BH3 073 47 Bk 242 435 - 973354
Financial assats at FVPL - - - - - 67 6al 67 567
Loans and advances 1441788 2240375 S9A0450 4730652 14412 265
Other financial assets 1253486 1253 486
Total assets 5520637 2240375 66B2523 47TEA%98 242 435 1321153 20 785 621
Liabilities
Deposits from customers 14501 904 1897855 1600 045 < A7 908 848
Other fnancial liakilities - 10B5 440 1 085 440
Total equity and
liabilities 14501904 1897895 1600045 - - 1085440 19 085 284
Interest rate repricing
g:: . (8981 267) 342480 S50BI478 4778498 142435 135714 1700337
ga:“"“"""i"““ (8981 267) (8638 787) (1556309] 1222189 1464624 1700337 1700337
INFLATION ADJUSTED
As at 31 December 2021
Assets
Cash and bank balances 2809419 - - - - - 2802419
Armaunts due from other 3313365 - - - - - 3313385
barnks
Financial aswets a1 _
amaortised cost 3370120 95 303 45 590 - 3512113
Financial assets at FYPL - . 47 584 47 584
Lexans anad achyances 1 436430 FEIIRRT G TIO03F 5 M8 13) 16 108 536
Orther financial assats - - . - - G985 330 96 330
Total assets 7550274 2633883 10160152 5343434 46690 1043 914 26 787 347
Liabilities
Dreposits due to other
banks 04 534 04 532
Depasits from custormers. 12 324497 4 154852 3039 259 - 1a518s0R
Lines of credit = 5906 757 - - 5906757
Dther fnancial liakilites = 1 0B5 440 1 0BS 440
Total equity and =
liabilities 12419025 10061609 3039259 - - 13331352 26853215
Interast rate repricing
gap (4859752) (7427 726) 7120893 5343434 46690 (289438)  (65898)
Cumulative repricing
qap (4855 751) (11287 477) (5166 584) 176850 123540 (65896) (65898)
HISTORICAL COST
Az at 31 December 2021
Assats
Cash and bank balances 1283323 = - = 1283323
Amounts due fram other
banks 1513523 - = 1513523
Financial assats at
amortised cost 1539448 43534 21328 - 1604310
Financial assets at FYPL - - - - - 2736 21736
Loans and advances 656179 1203140 31641 2347 3N B L |
Other fmancial assets 455 117 455117
Total assets 3453025 1203140 4641089 2440845 Z1328 476853 12 236 2680
Liabilities
Creposits duee to other
banks 43182 - - B 43182
Deposits from customers SHI0 745 1897 BGY 1 388312 - 8915452
Lines of credit = 2698167 - - 2698167
Other fimancial liakbilities 60 066 G0% (66
Total equity and
liabilities 5672927 4596062 1388312 = - 609 056 12 266 367
Interest rate repricing
E:p (2219 903) (2392 922) 3252777 2440845 21338 (132213 (30087

mulative repricing
gap (2219902) (5612624) (2360047]  BO798} 102126 (30087) (30087
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*UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 41-F-"P_it-'l| Risk Management o ) ) .

The following table presents sensitivities of profit or loss and equity to a 5% strengthening or  Capital riskis the risk that the Bank is unable to maintain adequate levels of capital, which could lead to an inability to

weakening in interast rates with all other w,iaﬂm held constant. support business activity, a failure to meet regulatory requirements, and/or changes to credit ratings, which could also
result in increased costs or reduced capacity to raise funding.

decrease in or decrease in The Bank's strategic focus is to maintain an optimal mix of high quality capital, while continuing to generate sufficient
inbarest profit or loss and capital to support economically profitable asset growth and the active management of the business portfolio.

C zmee  zwiow

The Bank's objectives when managing capital are:

INFLATION ADJUSTED . To comply with the capital reguirements of the Resarve Bank of Zimbabwe;
As at 30 June 2022 To safeguard the Bank's ability as a going concern so that it can continue to provide returns to shareholders and
) . benefits for other stakeholders; and
ntarest income «  Tomaintain a strong capital base to support the development of its business,
Interest income on loans and advances 1928 627 2% 6431
Interest income on Financial assets at Capital adequacy and the use of regulatory v:agital are monitored daily by the bank's management employving
amortised cost - ZAMCD TBs 7619 s 381 technigues based on the guidelines developed by the Basel Committes, as implemented by the Reserve Bank of
Interest income on Financlal assets at Zimbakbwe, for supervisony purposes.
amortised cost - CTHs 1855 5% o3
Interest income on fixed deposits 5% 308 5% 3465 The regulatory capital requirements are strictly observed when managing economic capital.
Total increase or decrease in profit or loss . o ; .
and equity 100 370 The banking regulatory capital is analysed inta three tiers:
Interest expense N o ' . "
Interest P it 1443 285 5 122 164) Tier 1 capital, which includes ordinary share capital and premium, retained earmings, non-distributalde reserves
TREL Mg O deposits B and other requlatory adjustments relating to items that are included in equity but are treated differently for
Interest sepense on retail and savings accounts B9 5% 4 capital adequacy purposes.
Interest expense on ndustrial Developmeant Ti _ . . e - - s . L. .
) ) . ier 2 capital, which includes qualifying subordinated liabilities, revaluation reserve, collective impairment
E:Ipﬁra-mn of S-azth Africa | fitor | d 2 it 17 allowances and the element of the fair value reserve relating to unrealised gains on equity instruments classihed
alincrease or dedrease |n profit or (oSS an as available-far- sale.
equity (22 151}
Tier 3 capital or market and operational risk capital includes market risk capital and operational risk capital.
HISTORICAL COST Operational risk includes legal risk, Market risk capital is allocated to the risk of losses on and off statement of
Az at 30 June 2022 financial position arising from movements in market prices,
Interest income Varigus limits are applied to elements of the capital base. The amount of capital gualifying for tier 2 capital cannot
exceed tier 1 capital and the qualifying term subordinated lpan capital may not exceed 505 of tier 1 capital. There are
Interest income on loans and advancas 1928 627 ¥ 96431 also restrictions on the amount of collective impairment allowances that may be included as part of tier 2 capital. Other
Interest incame on Financial assets at amortised deductions from capital include investment in the capital of other banks and certain other regulatory items,
cast - ZAMOO TH: 7619 5% 381
Intarest income on Finandal assets at amaortised ) The Bank's operations are categorised as either banking er trading book, and risk-weighted assets are determined
cost - CTBS 1855 5% a3 according to specified requirements that seek to reflect the varying levels or risk attached to assets and of  statement of
Interest incarne on fiked depasits 69 308 s'iu 3465 T‘:;::Irit:?: E:E':IIGHUFES. mm .
Total increase or decrease in profit or loss and equacy R A e T TR
equity 100370 JUNE 2022 DEC 2021
. ZWL000  ZWL'000
Interest expense Share capital 1645818 1643818 12108 12108
Sharehalder capital contribution 3 656 585 3656585 152035 152035
Interest expense on foed deposits (443 285] % (22 164} Share premium 9254911 9254911 68 DAT 65 087
Interest expense on retail and savings accounts [1=]] 5% b1 IFRS adjustrment on capltalisation TBs & 9153 3 ]
Interest e_lPi’-'l'-SE an |l'ldu_5"id| Developmeant Accumulated (lass)! praht [! 12552&! (7793 R814) 3421 529 1 BET 268
Losparation of South Alrica 3 % 17 Tier 1 capital® 7330688 6772653 36531759 2120274
Total increase or decrease In profit or loss and
equity 122 151}
INELATION ADJUSTED Revaluation reserve 1 598 696 913796 1 598 696 865 870
Axnt 30 June 201 General provisions 223 184 233 364 228184 194 278
Tier 2 capital** 1826 88O 1147 160 1826 880 1060148
Interest income . . -
Interest incarme on loans and advances 2123961 5% 106 198 MarkEt_r'S'kE!p“al ) 2572 120070 2572 88 678
Interest incarne on Financial assets at amortised 1041 5% 52 Opesational risk capital 230911 33540 530011 294 326
cost - CTBS Tier 3 capital 533483 455 491 - 533483 383 006
Interect incame on Financial assets at amartised 5408 5% 270 Total capital 9691051 8375304 6014122 3563428
cost - ZAMOD Tas i Total risk weighted assets 39576544 29 209 890 184594572
Interest incorme on fiked depaosits 1472 5% T4
R WA A— 12 5% 1 Capital adequacy ratio 23.93% 21.16% 20.59% 12.33%
Total increase or decrease In profit or loss and Tier 1 1810 17.11% K51 11.50%
eequity 106585 Tier 2 4.50% 2.90% 6.25% 5.75%
Tier 3 1.33% 1.15% 1.83% 2.08%
Interest expense
Intarest expensa on fixed deposits 308 545 5% 15427 = Tier 1 capital requirement should be a minimum of U5530 million.
Interest expense on retail and savings accounts 2452 5% 123 ** Tier 2 capital should not exceed 50% of Tier 1 capital.
Interest expense on Industrial Developmens Included in Tier 1 capital as part of sharcholder capital contribution are capitalisation treasury bills with a carrying
Corporation of South Africa (IDCSAT 61 5% 3 amount of 41 9million (December 2021: ZWL341.7 million).
Total increase or decrease in profit or loss and
equity 15553 O 26 May 2015, the Bank received capitalisation treasury bills with a face value of US530.0 million, The CTBs mature
on 26 May 2025 and carry a coupon of 1% which is payable on maturity, On 8 December 2018, the Bank received
HISTORICAL COST further Capitalisation Treasury Bills (CTBs) with a face value of US510.0 million. The CTBs received in 2016 mature on 8
As at 30 June 2011 December 2026 and carry a coupon of 5% which is payable on maturity.

. The face value of the treasury bills is accepted as prescribed equity capital by the Reserve Bank of Zimbabwe. IFRS
Interest income regquires all fimancial assets and financial liabilities to be  recognised  initially at fair value. Subsequent to initial
Iftereit incame on laans and advancess 686112 5% 34 306 recognition, IFRS reguires financial assets at amortised cost to be subsequently measured using the effective interest
Interest incarme on Financial assets at amortised rate method.
cost - ZAMOD THs 207 5% 10 R

) . egulatory Risk Rating
Interest incame on Financial assets at amortised The Reserve Bank of Zimbabwe conducts regular offsite and onsite examinations of the institutions that it regulates. The
:‘r:"t::régﬁznme T 1ese o gi faslbowing is the result of the last ansite examination:

pas AFC COMMERCIAL BANK RATINGS AS AT 31 MARCH 2017

Total increase or decrease in profit or loss and Capital 2 Satisfactory

egquity 34433 Asset Quality 3 Fair
Managemant 3 Falr

Interest expense |Earnings 3 Fair

Interest expense on fined deposits 99 753 5% 4 988 Liquidity 3 Fair

Interest expense on retail and savings accounts 703 5% 40 Sensitivity to market risk 2 Satisfactory

Total increase or decrease in profit or loss and Composite rating 3 Fair

Bouity
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

OVERALL RATINGS

The composite CAMELS rating assigned to the Bank is “3" Le. fair

Im termis of the Risk Assessment System (RAS), the composite risk of the Bank was considered moderate on
account of moderate aggregate inherent risk and acceptable overall risk management systems. The direction
of the overall composite risk is stable,

Credit

Liguidity

Interest rate Stable
Foreign exchange Stable
Operational Stable
Legal and compliance “Stable
feputation Srable
Strateqgic Stable
Overall Stable
Interpretation of Risk Matrix

Level of Inherent risk

Low - the probability of the risk oocurring and the impact of loss to capital and eamings if the event occurs is
lower than average. Losses in a functicnal area with low inherent risk would hawve little negative impact on the
banking institution's financial condition.

Moderate - the probability of the risk occurring and the impact of loss to capital and eamings if the event
ocours is average. Itcould reasonably have expected to result in a loss, which could be absorbed by a banking
institution in the normal course of business.

High - the probability of the risk occurring and the impact of loss to ¢ I?‘:qul and earnings if the event accurs
is higher than average. High inherent risk could reasonably be expect result in a significant and harmful
loss to the banking institution.

Weak — management of risk is barely effective and lacking to a high degree. Risk management weaknesses
have not been addressed. Management does not implement Lim:iy and appropriate acticns in response to
changing conditions. Bank personnel lack knowledge on risk management and are inexperienced,
Management information systems are inadequate.

Acceptable - management of risk 15 largely effective but lacking to some modest degree, The institution has
minor risk management weaknesses, which can be addressed during the normal course of business,
Management information system are generally adequate.

Strong - risk management systems are adequate for identifying, measuring, monitoring and controlling risks,
Whilst the institution may having some insignificant risk management weaknesses, these have been
recognised and are being addressed, Management infermation systems are adeguate.

Adequacy of Risk Management Systems

Overall Compaosite Risk
Low - would be assigned to low inherent risk areas. Minor risk areas may be assigned a low composzite risk
where flsk management systems are acceptable or strong. Moderate risk areas may be assigned a low
composite risk where internal controls and risk management systems are strong or very strong and EFfecti\rel:,l
mitigate much of the risk.

Moderate - risk management systems appropriately mitigate inherent risk. For a given minor or low risk anea,
significant weaknesses in the risk management systems may result in a moderate composite risk assessment.
O the other hand, a strong or very streng risk management system may reduce the risk so that any potential
financial loss from the activity would have only a moderate negative impact on the financial condition of the
banking institution,

High - risk management systems do not significantly mitigate the low, moderate, high or extreme inherent
risk. The activity could potentially result in a financial loss that would have a significant impact on the bank's
overall condition, even in some cases where systems are considerad strong.

Direction of overall composite

Increasing - based on the current information, composite rick i expected to increase in the next 12 months.
Decreasing - based on the current information, composite risk is expected to decrease in the next 12 months,
Stable - bated on the current information, composite risk is expected to be stable in the next 12 months,

4.3 External Credit Rating
The Bank subscribes to an internationally recognised rating agency, Global Credit Rating Group (GCR) . The
rating for 2021 was as follows:

BBB-

Term |ssuer
Term Issuer Al

The rating expires in October 2022

Falr Value of Financial Instruments Not Held At Falr Value
The disclosed fair values of these financial assets and financial liakilities measured at amaortised cost
approximate their carrying value because of their “shart-term™ nature,

JuNE2022 DEC 2021  JUNE2022 ~ DEC 2021

Financial assets . zwmo  zwioso
Cash and bank balances 1491375 2809410 1491375 1263323
Amounts due fram other banks 2587474 3313 365 2587 474 1513523
Financial assets at amortized cost 973354 ELFRRES 973354 1604 310
Gross loans and advances to customer 14 412 265 16 108 536 14412 265 73582N
Other financial assets 1253486 9596 330 1253436 453 596
20717 954 26 734 763 20717954 12313023

)
N
)
E
=}
=
i
-
Q Ll '_\I_Il_i iH

Financial liabilities JUME 2022 DEC 2021 Jllll Hﬂ D'IC m'l

Depaosits due to other banks - 04 534 - 43182

Depaosits from customers 17 1949 844 14518517 17 1959 844 915952

Qtheer inancial lEabilities 1085 440 1064 674 1085 440 456 336

Lirwes of credit - 5906 757 - 2 698 167

Total capital 18385 284 26584462 18285284 12143637

IFRS 13 "Fair value measurement” reguires an entity to classify its assets and liabilities according ta hierarchy
that reflects the availability of cbservable significant market inputs. The table below analyses hnancial
instruments carried at fair value by valuation method, The three levels have been defined as follows:

Quoted Market prices - Level 1

Assets and liabilitles are classified as Level 1if their value s observable in an active market. Such instruments
are valued by reference to unadjusted qguoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets where
the quoted price is readily available, and the price represents actual and regularly eccurring market
transactions,

An active market is one in which transactions oceur with sufficient valume and frequency ta provide pricing
information on an cngoing basis,

Valuation Technigue Using Observable Inputs - Level 2
Assets and liabilities classified as Level 2 have been valued using madels whose inputs are observable in an
active market either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices).

Valuation Technigue Using Significant and Unobservable Inputs - Level 3
Assets and liabilities are classified as level 3 if their valuation incorporates significant inputs that are not
based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

A valuation input is considered observable if it can be directly observed from transactions in an active
market, or if there is compelling external evidence demonstrating an executable exit prica.

The hierarchy requires the use of abservable market data when available. The Bank conslders relevant and
observable market prices in its valuations where possible,

The classification of assets and liabilitles is based on the lowest level input that is significant o the fair value
measursment in its entirety. The following table analyses the assets carried at fair value.

Valuation technique using

Market prices  Observable inputs Significant
unohbservable
inputs
30 June 2022 Lavel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
e I
assets carried at fair value
Land - : G637 345 643 045
Buildings - 2851 495 2851455
Inwastrment Properties - 671075 &71075
Non-financial assets at fair valwe 4186515 _4186515
Fair Value Hierarchy of financial
assets carried at fair value
Financial assets at FYPL 67 667 T BT BET
INFLATION ADJUSTED
31 December 2021
Fair Value Hierarchy of non-financial
assets carried at fair value
Land 663 945 653 945
Buildings 2851 495 2851455
Inwestment Properties 435 858 435 B5A
Non-financial assets at falr value - 3951298 _3951298
Fair Value Hierarchy of financial
assets carried at falr value
Financial assets at FYPL - 4?5¢1= 47 584
HISTORICAL COST
31 December 2021
Fair Value Hierarchy of non-financial
assets carried at fair value
Land G663 345 663 35
Buildings - 2753 2875043
Inwestment Properties - 195097 199 057
Mon-finaniclal assets at falr valwe 3738985 _3738985
Fair Value Hierarchy of financial
assets carried at falr value
Finaneial assets at FWPL - 21736 31736
6. CASH AND BANK BALANCES
ll.llEHrl:l J.IIEME DEC 2021
Cash an hamd 745079 340 347
RBZ Current Account 32‘.' BM 1751 702 HOO 165
REZ Statutory Reserves 1491 803 3z 638 ’H'F H] 142 811
Aumawnts due fram other banks 2 58T 474 3313365 2 5ET 474 1513523
—A07E 849 6122784 —4078 849 1796 B46

Amounts due from other banks comprises current accounts and fixed placements held with other banks.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

7. FINANCIAL ASSETS

7.1 Financial assets at amortised cost

TR TR R
JUMNE 2022 DEC 2007 JUNE 2022 DEC 2021
Y T e

Treasury bills (TEs) 7523 E3a 169 752 321 3B2 870
Deferred facility fees on 2ZAMCO THs 159 412 1549 188
Fixed deposit placements 220874 2673533 220874 1221 252
(Expected credit losses | (5] 1 15} [5)

973345 3512103 973 349 1604 305
Reconciliation of financial assets at amortised cost

JUNE 2022 DEC 2021 JUNE 2022 DEC 2021
As at 1 January 3512103 17147 1604 305 TR 327
Additions - ZAMOO treasury bills 306 774 e e 05 T4 317 662
{Expacted cradit losses | (5] [ {5} (5
ZAMCO deferred fees recognised
during the year 159 - 158 -
Additions - Fived deposit placemants 220873 2 755 551 20873 122135z
Maturities (3075512 128 226) [1 167 709) {11 D)
Accroed interest 9474 6837 9474 3123
Interest payrnents recelved {522 11 064 (522} {5 D54)
As at end of peried eI 3512103 _ 973349 1804 305
Maturity analysis
Due within 3 months to 1 year GA3 073 EETIRF:] GH3 073 1535 448
Due between 1 year and 5 years A7 B &5 303 47 B 43 534
Due between 5 years and 10 years 9734 45 680 9734 21323
Due beteveen 10 years and 15 years 232 695 - Elﬁﬁ -

_ 973348 3512103 973349 1604 305

7.2. Capitalisation Treasury Bills (CTBs)

On 26 May 20135, treasury bills with a maturity value of ZWL30 millicn were issued to the Bank as part of the
recapitalisation by the shareholder. The treasury bills were issued at a coupon rate of 0.15% per annum
maturing in ten years. Subsequent to year-end of 2015, the treasury bills were recalled and reissued on 26
February 2016 at a coupon rate of 1% per annum maturing in 10 vears from the date of issue, Interest on the
treasury bills is payable semi-annually. The Bank received additicnal CTBs in December 20186 with a face
value of ZWLS10 million, These CTBs mature on ¥ December 2026 and carry a coupon af 5% which is
payable on maturity The CTEs were discounted and recorded at a carrying amount of ZWL 41,9 million as at
30 June 2022 (December 2021: ZWL41.1 million), The CTBs have been classified as financial assets at
amortised cost in terms of IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments Recagnition and Measurement. Consequently, the
asset is included in the statement of financial position at amortised cost, having been accountead for at fair
value at initial recognition.

7.2.1, ZAMCO Treasury Bills

Treasury bills were received as settlement for certain non-performing loans. The treasury bills were issued
at coupon rates ranging between 2% to 5% per annum and maturing between 2 years and 15 years, The
appropriate discounting of the treasury bills was applied in determining the fair value at initial recognition,
The ZAMCO TBs were discounted and recorded at a carrying amount of ZWL 26.9 million as at 30 June 2022
{December 2021: ZWL 24.1 millizn). The TBs have been classified as financial assets at amortised cost in
terms of IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments Recognition and Measurement, Consequently, the asset is inclueded
in the statement of financial position at amortised cost, having been accounted for at fair value at initial
recogniticn.

7.3, Financial assets at fair value through pr\n‘ﬁt and loss

JUNE 3032 DEC JUNE 2032 DEC 2021
Inwestrnent in unguoted shares 47 54 69927 21736 23 584
Fair value gaim {loss) unguoted shares 20083 (22 343) 4503 (1 848)
67 E67 47 554 67 667 21736

Embedded derivative (IDC legacy
debt) - 7303 - 2100 426
Reclassification to Statwtory assat - (739701 3) - (2100 426
BT 66T 47 584 67 667 21736

The Bank undertock an investrment in SWIFT shares of 24 shares worth ZWL 67 657 000 as at 30 June 2022
(ZWL 21 736 000 as at 31 December 2021}, These shares are unguoted, and the fair value is based on SWIFT
confirmation

JUNE 2022 DEC 2021 JUNE 2022 DEC 2021
Loans 12 545579 14391 273 125455979 5573837
Creprdrafts 1 866G 286 1717 263 1 B 286 784434
Gross loans and advances 14412 265 16 108 536 14 412 265 Tis58 27
Allowance for expected credit losses® [271091) (438 394) {271 091} (200 256)
Suspended interast [325423) (222 636) 1325 423) (107 654
Mat loans and advances 12815751 15447 506 13815751 7056318

*includes ZAMIO portfolio ECL note 41,11

8.1 . Maturity analysis

Due within 1 month

Due between 1 manth and 3 manths
Due between 3 months and 1 year
Due between 1 year and 5 years

8.2. Non-perferming leans
Financial assets

Incleded in the loans and advances are
the following:

Gross Individually impalired loans
(Expected oradit losses)

Net individually impaired loans

B.3. Sectoral analysis of loans and
advances

Individuals
Agriculture
Manufacturing
Communication
Construction
Transport
Harvices

Mining
Distribution

Individuals
Agriculture
Manufacturing
Communication
Construction
Transpaort
Services

Mining
Distribution

B.4. Movement in allowance for
expected credit losses

Carnrying amount as at 1 January
Expected credit losses for the period

Amounts written off during the period as
uncollectible
Carrying amount as at end of period

The expected credit losses consist of the

following:
Loans and advances

Sundry debrtors
Financlal assets at amortised cost

5 OTHER ASSETS.

Equiprment in ransit®
Rent recelvable
Prepayments®
Consumakdes®

Sundry debtar
Security deposit

RBZ Receivalble
Exchange gain on REZ Receivable
AlA-Agrobills
AFC-Holdings

AFC Leasing

Expected credit losses

*consists of non-monetary items

JERICHO 07 7B126K

JUNE 2022 DEC 2021 JUNE 2022 DEC 2021
T T S

1285224 1436 490 1265224 656 179
2356 528 2633 BRI 2 356 528 1203 140
6075024 690032 6075024 3101 &1
4695 485 5248 131 4695 489 2397 11
14412365 16108536 14413365 7 358 271
561485 48 657 56185 22 X5

142 907) (4 564| {42 907) (2 085
44093 EEE ] 20141

JUNE 2022 DEC 2021 JUNE 2022 DEC 20211
4727223 32.00 & 179659 3E.35
7926 746 55.00 B27BH72 5139
533 254 370 858 740 533
104 0.02 4116 003
20317 004 3310 015
144123 1.00 21336 013
221 683 1.54 177030 1.1
763 850 5.20 391 494 243
72061 .50 173939 1.08

100 6 108 53¢ 100
JUNE 2022 DEC 2021 JUNE 2022 DEC 2021
4727223 32.80 2B22827 3B.35
7926 76 55.00 3761733 51.39
533 254 370 392 2485 £33
1014 0.02 1 880 003
20311 014 10 648 015
144123 1.00 4746 GRE]
221683 1.54 B0 866 1.10
763 850 5.0 178832 243
72061 0.50 79 454 1.08
14412265 100 358271 100
JUNE 2022 DEC 2021 JUNE 2022 DEC 2021
448 D60 117024 204671 53 456
430 308 016 331 29194 418554
_% 585 295] ﬂ _ (a7 354)
448 Dad 75 204 671

2710 434 395 o 200 255
4377 9 654 4377 4410

E] 11 5 5

— 473473 448 060 — 215473 204 671
JUNE2022  DEC2021 JUNE 2022 DEC 2021
N R T s RO
120 5585 A3 ddd TI016 25 B
744 14 768 Tog4 655

547 746 143 325 225518 90 857

156 575 96 OB5 06742 34332

777 599 75 686 777599 34 668

465 844 640 435 468844 292 542

- 132 905 - a6l S

- 15775 - T

- 3065 . 1400

. 119 728 i 54 601

- 72 - 33

4377 (%554} 14377 (4410
2083 196 1416 755 1643 386 604 GBO
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

11. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

9.1. STATUTORY ASSET

JUNE 2022 DEC 2021 JUNE 2022 DEC 2021
o ZWL'D0O

Statutory asset B90 162 3436673 890 162 1 569 549

Opening balance 1 Jan 31436673 i 1569
Reclassifications = 7501 796] 2131 %08
Receipls (174 971) (2455 ?I:lﬁ]! (174973) {1121 730)
Exchange [boss)/gain (B34 1500 {1485 674 1032676 816 216
Impairment loss (1 537 300 23 ?43]! 11537 3900 (56 525]
290 162 3436673 Bo0 162 1 569 B49

In line with the Monetary Policy Statement issued on 20 February 2019 and
Exchange Control Circular Mo. 8 of 2019, the Bank registered with REZ a total foreign
currency labdlity of WS$ 27,07 milllon. A comesponding equivalent amount in ZWL
wias transferred to the RBZ at a rate of 1:1,

At 31 December 2021, the Bank recognised a forelgn currency denominated
statutory asset of ZWL 1.6 billion with respect to the funds transferred to the RBZ,
Statutory assets are assets that arise from legislation, supporting regulations, or
similar, 2nd are settled in cash or through another financlal asset. The statutory asset
is measured at cost less accumulated impairments,

The balance as at this reporting date expected to be recelved from REZ is
ZWL 390 162 000,

10. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

JUNE 2022 DEC 2021 JUNE 2022 DEC 2021
| EZWL'moD  IWL'000  ZWL'00D  ZWL'000
Carrying amosent as at
1 January 435 858 240310 180097 GE 293
Fair valuation gain 235217 195 548 AT1 978 130 804
Carrying amount as at
end of period 671075 435 858 671075 199 097

The fair value of the Bank's investment property at 30 June 2022 has been arrived at
on the basis of a director's valuation. The fair value was determined based on the
market comparable approach that reflects recent transaction prices for similar
praperties, In estimating the fair value of the properties, the highest and best use of
the properties is their current use.

As at 30 June 2022 The valuation of investrment properties invalved the wse of
significant judgements and estimations, as described below:

Calculation inputs for valuations are based on past market data. This contains rents,
capitalisation rates, and transaction prices for comparable properties. There is
currently no such market data available to determing ZWS values. In order to
compute ZWS property values, management has adopted the strategy of
converting USD valuation inputs at the current Inter-Bank Foreign Exchange
Auction Rate. This approach, however, presents a multitude of risks to the users of
the valuation reports. These are detailed below:

Owerstating the property values

Rent revenue and capitalisation rate are the two primary inputs used in the
valuation of non-residential investment property, There are no documented
patterns for ZW45 rents, and there is no readily accessible market evidence of ZW$
transactions to allow examination of the yields. It's doubtful that changes in the rent
in ZW5% will coincide with what happens on the interbank foreign exchange market.
Additionally, because the ZWS$ is not a completely convertible currency, the risk
associated with it will be priced into the property market and reflected in
capitalization rates. Therefore, it is possible that the ZW% property values obtained
through a direct conversion of USD valuation inputs are excessive.

Property sub-sectors will respond differently to the new currency

It is not appropriate to use a single conversion rate to several property sub-sectors.
Using a single conversion rate for several property sub-sectors ignores the fact that
each will react to the reintroduced ZW5 differently. Non-residential real estate is
probably going to trail the ecenomic cycle quite a bit. Residential real estate, which
Is more emotionally motivated, is lkely to react favorably sooner.

Ignoring market dynamics (supply and demand)

It is not a true depiction of market dynamics to convert S0 valuation inputs to ZW5
property values using a conversion rate. The dangers involved in trading currencies
are not comparable to those invalved in trading properties. Both markets view and
value their distinct risks in quite different ways.

Therefore, it is doubtful that changes in property values will closely follow those in
the Inter-Bank Foreign Exchange Rate.

Carrying amount as at
1Jan2021

Revaluation sunplus
Additions

Dividend in Specie
Disposals - cost
Disposals - accumalated
depreciation
Depreciation charge
Carrying amount as at
31 December 2021

Additions
Disposal

Disposals - accumaulatad
depreciation
Depreciation charge

30 June 2022

As at 31 December 2021
Cost or revalued amount
Accumulated depraciation
Carrying amount

Az at 30 June 2021

Cost or revalued amount
Accumulated depraciation
Carrying amount

Carrying amount as at 1
lanuary 2021
Revaluation surplus
addition:

Diwidend in Specie
Dispozals — cost
Disposals — accumulated
depreciation
Depreciation charge
Carrying amount as at
31 December 2021

Additions

Disposal

Disposals accurmulated
depreciatian
Depreciation charge
30 June 2022

As at 31 Dacember 2021
Cast ar revalued amount
Accumulated deprecation
Carrying amaunt

As 8t 30 lune 2021

Cost ar revalued amaunt
Accwmulated deprediation
Carrying amaunt

INFLATION ADJUSTED
Land  Buildings Motor Computer Machinery Fixtures and Office Work-in- Total
Vehicles Equipment fittings Equipment & progress
urniture
—h_
1066 574 3922 854 95 401 492508 2714 242 191 552 371 688 8257 B19
EL TR 2431843 - - - - - 1818760
- 19 945 119 74 130953 - 50571 653155 65044 1039534
- - - (2114 242) - - - {2114 242)
- - (37 063] (6903} - {505) (2 7E7] - |54 238)
B 37062 &850 EES) 9283 53638
- (78703 9925  (122051) [46 247) (124 158) {381 0&4)
145349 6 295 940 208 349 501 357 - 195815 900 201 65044 9620197
- 12044 100 928 37 W5 212057 363 234
- - {14 987] 1247) (22 783) 380171
- - - 7Er 216 48645 12735
163 062 52 605 (70 290} 27 028) (108 018 1
1453491 6245622 155744 524882 - 206 061 986102 65044 1
145249 6295 240 506034 1065223 33970 1434630 65044 11 150 065
- - (W7EBE] {553 866 {143 B8BE) (534 429 - [1529
1453 491 6 295 940 208 348 501 357 195 815 900 201 65044
145349 B 308 Ba4 506035 1148 068 376 759 1623504 B5044 11482185
- (61067 (350291) 1623 186 - [170687) (637 B03) 845 03
1453491 62456822 155 744 524 Bl - 206 061 101 65044
Land Buildings Motor  Computer Machinery  Fixtures Office  Woark-in- Total
Vehicles Equipment and Equipment progress
& Furn
| ZWL0OD  ZWLD0D
303 106 1114 B33 3805 113 830 557 383 9380 24 361 - 21IETET
360 B39 1784 798 - - - - - 2145637
- 6731 47 269 45 287 - 19 148 273832 9712 421979
- = = (557 383| - B - [557 383}
1273) {51} - {4 (72) - fann)
273 51 - q 70 - 398
(30 4059) [5 222} {33 015} [2 856 113 572) - (85478}
663 945 1875 943 45942 126 098 - 25 681 84 219 19712 4051540
6925 75535 - 22777 135 306 - 240543
- [4 G20} - (2] 1 850) - 15 872)
1161 - 2 578 - 1741
- (31373) (6 038) (22 718} . [3433) 128 150) - [y
B63 45 2 851 495 39904 176 055 - 45 025 350 103 6 T1r 4196239
&A1 DaL 2875843 54 420 166539 30 504 303 000 BT 4134063
. . (& 478} {40 241} . [4823) {15 781) (72 523)
B63 545 2 875543 45942 16098 - 25 681 184 219 2971 4051540
663 945 2 832 B6S 54 430 238054 - 53 273 436455 3712 4358733
- (31373) {14 516} {51 999} - |8 254 126 352) - !m%
663 045 2 851 495 39 904 176 055 - 45 025 300 103 20712 4196

If land, buildings, furniture, fixtures and fittings were stated at historical cost, their carrying amounits would be as follows:

Cost

Accumulated depreciation

Carrying amount

Carrying amount as at

01 January 2021
Additions

Arnortisation charges
31 December 2021
Additions
Amortisation charge
30 June 2022

Cost

Accumulated amortisation

31 December 2021
Conit

Accumulated amortisation

30 June 2022

Fixtures & fittings Furniture Land & buildings
JUNE 2022 DEC 2021 JUNE 2022 DEC 2021 JUNE 2022 DEC 2021
~ ZWL'000  ZWL'000  ZWL'000
165 840 30534 36 466 13689 36313 29 388
(17 245) (4 BOT) {5347} (2612 i3 388) (3 025)
148595 25727 31119 11077 32925 26 363
Work in Computar Total Work in prograss Computaer Total

 Zwlee  Zwres Fwtono
© zwose  zwoo  Zwitos  zwoso

261 216 6T 260
148 324 18 663
- (20592}

409 540 89521
91133 -

- 46 814

500 673 84847
4r3 540 1 B0Q 722
1205 491}

409 540 895231
SO0 673 1 B00 722
- 1952 305}
500673 BaB 417

1228476 59736 27 307 87043
166 987 531003 7RO 60812
{90 692} . (7 031) i7 031}

1304771 112739 28085  1aoez24

91 133 77495 - 77495
46 814) . 4 085) {4085}

1348 090 190234 24000 214234

2210262 112739 45 195 157934

{902 491} (17 170) (17 1100

13047 112738 28085 140824

2301 395 190 234 45196 235 430
(952 305} (21 196) {21 196}

1 349 090 190 234 24000 314734

Work in progress comprises the T24 core banking system upgrade and ather ICT projects
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

13.LEASES'

130 Rightofuseasset [ INFLATIONADIUSTED HISTORICAL €OST

JUNE 2022 DEC 2021 JUNE 2022 DEC 2021
Balance at 1 January 206 268 2xq4m 37 262 22424
Additions 54 380 63 AR5 44 641 26174
Asset retine el - 1541} - 5§
Depreciation {60 G54) BT 477} (124161 (171331}
Right-of-use at end of period 209 704 206 268 69 4ET 37 262
Cost 443 345 3B4 955 97 oo 33358
Accumulated depraciation 1239 841) {176 647} (28513 [16 D)

209 704 106 368 69387 37 262

13.2. Lease lability INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST

JUNE 2022 DEC2021  JUNE 3022 DEC 2021
Balance at 1 January 106 8397 84063 43830 FEY: ]
Addations and re-assessment 25857 60465 25 Bo3 TR
Liabllity retirement - (131 - (6]
Exchange losses 108 940 17 380 108 940 7930
Interest expense 18749 21953 18745 85213
Repayrnents [75 642) [77 361) (17 575} (19135
Balance at end of period 184 836 106 B97 1B4 B36 4E B30
Maturity analysis
Due within 1 year 1206460 203053 120 660 93 667
Due between 2 years and Syears 169216 BE 154 169 216 40 268

189876 291 207 B9 ET6 133935

When measuring lease liabilities for leases that were classified as operating leases, the Bank
discounted lease payments using its incremental borrowing rate at 30 June 2022,

14. SHARE CAPITAL

JUNE 2022 DEC 2021 JUNEZDZ2  DEC 2011
14,1 Authorised share capital

Drdinary shares of ZWL100 each 2461 370 1 4E1 3GA 18 108 18 108
14.2 ssued and fully paid
Drdinary shares of ZWL1.0D each 1645 E18 1645818 12 108 12 108

15. SHAREHOLDER CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION

JI.IEZIJI mem1 JUNEZ0Z2  JUME 2021

Sharehodder capital contribution
awaiting allotment 3 656 585 3 656 585 152 035 152035

This amount represents contribution by shareholders to increase share capital, The capital

contribution has not yet been allotted (refer to Statement of changes in equity for the
Movement)

16. DEPOSITS DUE TO OTHER BANKS

JUNE 2022 DEC 2021 JUNE 2022 DEC 2021
Term deposits held with other
banks - 94534 - 43182
Maturity analysis
Due within 1 month - 94 534 - 43182

17. DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS |
JUNE 2022 DEC 2021 JUNE 2022 DEC 2021

Dernand depasits 14 501 904 12120094 14 501 504 5536377

Savings accounts 1167126 | JATE19 1167 126 SHE 267

Term depasits 2330814 5110859 2310814 2701 308

Deferred Agro-hills arrangement

[ /78 658) 7 (13 031
ﬁ% 19489914 17 8902861

Maturity analysis

Dree within 1 month 14501 904 12 102 298 14 507 804 5528248

Due between 1 month and 3

rmontis 1 807 895 1 285928 1 BI7 BGS SBT 403

Due between 3 months and 1

year 1 600045 G 130 346 1 600 D45 28003

17 999 844 19518 572 17 990 B44 B815952

18. OTHER LIABILITIES

Prowislon for leave pay
Accrued expenses

Sundry creditors

Current tax liability

Audit fees

Medical aid, Pension, Sandards
Withholding and other taxes
Prowision for long service
Provislon for bonus

LAMCOD Collections Payable
AFC- Land and Devedoprment Bank
AFC- Insurance Company

AFC Hoddings Limited

Deferred income

Maturity analysis

Duse within 1 month

Due between 1 month and 3 months
D between 3 months and 1 year
Deer between 1 year and 5 years

19.1. Movement in deferred income

Az at 1 January
Incame deferred during the year
Inceme realised during the period
As at end of period

LULIAL BaN

i, F1 wmrk Wy

INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST
JUNE 2022 DEC 2021 JUNE 2022 DEC 2021
o0& 31 92 o561 o881 42 464
266935 161 296 266935 71679
7048 178 649 7048 81697
138 495 184 955 138495 B4 486
1402 8 ras 1402 4 QOGO
1147 444 1147 203
47R 589 F86 T ATH 589 176674
R4gas5 A0 620 B9as 1E 555
B 643 104 562 80543 47 783
4268 8724 4268 1585
7 A6 652 7 30582
T8 Te2 35078

1099 1099

1085 240 1333382 1085 440 609 DBS
JUNE 2022 DEC 2021 JUNE2032  DEC2021
98 590 271 830 98590 96 226
BE7R 28 963 8873 B 660
12B17 41 834 12817 12 509
8873 28963 8873 BB
£3027 172070 172070 66 305
BB 590 271830 8BS0 963236
JUNE 20232 DEC 2021 JUNE 20232 DEC 2021
271 azz 1405926 o226 3B 597
TRATY 174 742 TRATZ TE Q28
(252 114) (43 538 {76 508) (19 298)
_ B 271 830 BIE ) 96 238

Deferred income relates to establishment and drawdown fees charged to customers on loans and advances,
which mature subsequent 1o the reporting pericd.

IDCEM

Maturity analysis

Due betwesn 1 month and 3 months
Analysis of lines of credit

Carrying amaount as at 1 January
Interest accrued during the pericd

IDC58

IDCSA advisory services
Re-measurement of IDCSA Legacy debt
to fair value

Gain on de-recognition of IDCSA
Legacy debt

Cash flows made during the period
Capital repayments

INTErean repEyments

JUNE 2022 DEC 2021 JUNE 2022 DEC 2021
= 5906757 = 2698 167

- 5906 757 - 2 698 167

5906 757 7804058 2608 167 2217 B11
167 916) 553620 {67 816) 211503

- 420715 150 753

{67 9186) 132 905 {67 91 Ll

2 607 B79) {1 549 4271 600711 580 654
i1 951 604 - {1 951 604 -
[1 279 058) (901 5041 [1279.058) (411 8011
11 279 058) 1589 3211 11 279 058) 1265 108]
- (312 183) - (142 G603

= === 5 906 757 = 2698167

Carrying amount as at end of period

Iri linz with the Monetary Policy Staternent issued an 20 February 2019 and Exchange Control Circular Mo, 8 of
2019, the Bank registered with the REZ a total foreign currency liability of USS 27.07 millien, A comesponding
equivalent amount in ZWL was transferred to the REZ at a rate of 1:1.

Subsequent to 2021 financial year end, after consulting RBZ, the Bank eng

restructuring the loam. In principle IDC South Africa a
T4million by 317 of March 2022 as final settlement. The

B

reed and offered t

the settlement confirmation letter from 1DC South Africa in June 2022,

o IDC South Africa with a view to
Bank a discount of paying USDr
ank managed to settle the W50 14 million and received

JERICHO 07 7B126M
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FOR THE HALF }EAR ENDED*30 JUNE 2022

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

21. TAXATION
21.1 ncome tax expense

JUNE 2022 Jurfuzp':'l JUNE 2022  JUME 2021

Current tax 468 327 1274411 411 871 (240 308)
Crafiernad tax [413033) (B36423) 35 842 186 535
Movement in temporary differences 155 794) (437 9BE) 447 713 (53 773]
Ireare tax charge L‘Wi‘ {437 988 Lﬁ?ﬁ \ﬁfl
Tax rate reconciliation

Motional taxaticn on income for the

YE&r at a statutory rate of 24.72% 154 001 3597117 AED 345 136 B85
Expenses not deductible for tax
FArpOsEs BET 401 116 570 B1X 487 367 0682
Exempt Income (94740 (3 i {94748 12 063
Orther tax adjustments [9?1.13*3 (32 287 (845 m’ (#42113)
55 794 437 988 447 713 53773

21.2 . Deferred tax

JUNE 2022 DEC 2021 JUNE 2022 DEC 2021
Property and equipment 2 356963 1495 581 B13 580 291 939
Valuation gain on investment property - - 04 023
Dwrferred tas on rewaluation - G20 4597 - 459 244
Unrealised exchange gains/{losses) [540 338) 158571 38 6EE (74927
Provislons [184 9535} (138793 [160 225) a3 984
Deferred tax liability as at 31
December 1631670 2135857 796 086 760 244
et deferred tax liability 1631 670 2135857 _ 796 086 760 244
21.2 . Deferred tax

The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year, taking into
consideration the offsetting of balances within the same tax jurisdiction is as follows :

INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST
JUNE 2022 DEC 2021 JUNE 2022 DEC 2021

Met carrying amount as at 2135857 2229 164 Tl 244 A2E 513
1 January
Charge o profit of loss [504 187} (713 06| 35842 (127 513]

Taw charge/(credit) relating 1o
components of other comprehensive

income . £20 494 - 459 244
Met deferrad tax liability 2135857 Jes0de 760 244
22 . INTEREST AND SIMILAR INCOME

INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST
NE 2021 2021

Interest income on loans and advances

[0 Custemers 2935288 2123881 1938627 G686 112
Intarast Income on financlal assets at

amartized cost 15 206 G 44641 S474 2 D6
Interest income an ZAMOD treasury

bl 13350 104 T61 207
Interest income on capitalisation

treasury bills 1856 541 185 1855
Interast income on bonds and

debentures - 13 4
Amaortisation of deferred faciliny fees on

LAMCD treasury bills (47 11521 29 (58]
Interast income on fixed depaosits 112 586 1472 &4 308 473
MManagement and establishment fiees 4h 243 494 BB 354 679 159 B2

3612376 1626626 2362058 846415

JUNEZ2027 JUNEZ021 JUNEZ2037  JUNE 2021

Interast expense on fised deposits M IN 3048 546 443 285 99 F53
Armortisation of Agra bills arrangement

feas 17 540 7IG 10352 2565
Imtarest expenss on retail and savings

Fcounts 150 2452 a9 k]
Interest expense IDCSA (331} (331}

62 -
_T17 490 3BFEY 453395 103111

24. FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME

JUNE2022 JUNE2021 JUNE2022  JUNE 2021
Fee income 1734 608 1765 149 1171 407 567 533
Commission income BBAS33 736032 SEBZ98 233936

LIRS FLUGRLE _ B0 469

The commissions are from usage of the Bank's electronic platforms and Point of Sale (POS5)
machines,

25. OTHER OPERATING INCOME
JUNE 2022 JUNE 2021 JUNE2022  JUNE 2021
FRental incamse A2 B2 35 544 2T 296 11379
Foreign revaluation profit Q24 407 435997 128 247 147612
iLoss)' profit on disposal of property and
equiprment (12 706) 3440 a8 1202
Unrealised exchange gains/{losses) 1773729 (286 239) 3659 766 [ag174)
Met gain on derecognition of
Idc lime of cradit 414 514 - 414514 -
RBZ Agency commission 19588 5534 12403 1733
Sundry income 1788 3980 1433 &73
Bad chebt recoweries 449 143 62 49
3164 571 198 399 974 089 64 474
26. OPERATING EXPENSES |
INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL CO5T
JUNE 2022 JUNE 2021 JUNE 2022 JUNE 2021
Employes benefit expenses 2275 755 1357 830 1418 752 435 184
Directors' foes 28115 B 575 18788 2715
Ropclit fees 13774 21 768 B 578 G959
Securily expenses 100 7EE TR 255 66 928 25 363
Repairs & maintenance costs 154118 109278 98 404 35416
Printing and stationery 94233 w927 59054 ELR:
Softweare licerie fees 204 934 235 985 130 B4AQ FE014
Consultancy charges 4451 o744 3850 3 D06
Insurance H0 37959 T X2 12363
Motar vehicle fuel 87 BOD TR725 56 (B4 25 364
Subsistence and travel F0947F 48 085 4B Dd8 15 35
Advertising & subscriptions 121172 200992 87 366 67 3217
Telecommunication charges 173827 @an 109419 29 2640
MNetworking and data charges 115 896 T 546 87332 22 Bl
Hire of service 119 309 134 781 B5 029 434322
Equipment hinmg charges G925 4091 5095 1325
Bank and cash in transit 79970 43 8389 55 455 14174
Mfice cleaning expenses 25106 19 294 16 376 6165
Ebectricity and water charges 21 658 33 qar 15320 10744
Rent and rates 43 297 44 796 3250 14 290
Legal expenses 1870 00 1129 236
Public relations expenses 14551 1502 SBs3 515
Depreciation of PAE" (note 11) 321 003 261 252 91713 35 D09
Depreciation ROU™*{note 13.1) 60 954 42 250 12414 54213
Amortisation [note 12| 45 B4 178174 4 (85 3351
Periodicals and entertainment 3258 3232 2359 1043
Oher operating expensas 4361 3647 3604 1214
IMTT tam 78629 49959 A8 TAS 16 2449
Covid expenses 133992 30 562 8539 Q763
VISA Transaction expenies 10 740 Fagl =R L 2403
Bad debts written-off 1427 735 Pl 217
Management fees 280 207 FAIFAl-1
654 638 EESERA S 2886477 958 537
*Property and equipment
** Right Of Use
27. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
27.1. Loan facility commitments
JUNE 2022 DEC2021  JUME 2022 DEC 2021

Facility commitments approwed but

ot drawen down 2358759 553 508 1358759 252 792
Maturity analysis
Due between 1 morth and 3 months 2358 759 553 506 1358 759 252 792

Commitrments to lend are agreements to lend money to a custemer in future, subject to certain terms and conditions,
Such commitments are nermally made for a fixed period. The Bank may withdraw from its contractual ebligation for the
undrawn portion of the agreed facility limits by giving reasonable notice to the custaomer. The following represents the
contractual amounts of the Bank's off statement of inancial position iinancial instruments, which commit the Bank to
extend credit to customers,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

27.2. Financial guarantees 29.3. Commission income . . —
INFLATION ADJUSTED ey JUNE 2022 JUNE2021  JUNE 2022 JUNE 2021
JUMNE 2022 DEC 2021 JUMNE 2022 DEC 2021
L ]
:::::E:mlysls 15975 12478 _ 15975 3700 (Rﬁgni?::llinuc{uf::mb;felm parties relates o a;::c?mm mission rece?vi?[rnm the Iies?r'.f;ank of .':irnl:-al:;'u]'n:.j:L
D betwneen 1 month and 3 months 2450 5473 1450 1 500 .
Drue between 3 months and 1 year A 2005 SR 1200 29.4. Key management compensation
15975 12 478, 15975 5700 INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST
JUNE 2022 JUNE 2021 JUMNE 2022 JUNE 2021
In the ordinary course of business, the Bank gives financial guarantees consisting of letters of credit
guarantees and acceptances. Directors' fees 2E115 8575 18 786 54691
Short-term ernployes benefits __224_111 11E 051 _.1..1.,.4.EI’E 40 480
322386 126 626 232814 43214

The Bank operates a defined contribution pension plan administered by Marsh Employee Benefits Zimbabwe
(Private) Limited. The Bank and employvees contribute 12.7% and 7.5% of qualifying salaries respectively, The
assets of the fund are held In a separate trustee administered fund,

Key managemeant Includes directors, both executive and non-executive.
Loans and advances to directors were at the Bank's normal lending rates, terms and conditions.
Thare were no expected credit losses reguinsd for loans and sdwances to directors,

JFC

In addition, the National Social Security Authority Scheme ["N5547) was introduced on 1 October 1994 and
with effect from that date all employees became members of the scheme to which bath the emplayees and
the Bank contribute. The Bank's obligations under the scheme are limited to specific contributions as
legislated from time to time.

The amounts recognised in the statement of profit and loss as contributions by the Bank to the plans during
the year are as follows:

INFLATION ADJUISTED HISTORICAL COST COMMERCIAL BANK
JUMNE 2022 JUMNE 2021 JUNE 2022 JUNE 2021 F
Pansion cost ) 1195610 61924 72671 20634
Mational Social Security Authority Fay on oJ- faster processing POS madhings
s heme 14 530 2239 10 368 715 = i
134140 46 663 83039 31348 Fo- corwenient paymerts.

29. RELATED PARTIES

The Ministry of Finance and the Ministry of Agriculture who each hold 50% of the AFC Holdings Bank’s

shares control the Bank jointhy, Other related parties are those entities who share commaon shareholders
with the Bank,

29, 1. Deposit from related parties

INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST
JUNE 2022 DEC 2021 JUNE 2022 DEC 2021
Mational Aids Council 505 106 FRE 390 505 106 364 699
Agricultural Marketing Authority 2255 13341 23255 & 368
Mational Social Security Authadity 2B Mi& - 28206
Resarve Bank of Zimbabwe 627 6530 2475910 BI3¥ 630 1130979
Grain Marketing Board - 433 222 - 197 893
POSE 235 288 - 235 288
Industrial Developrment Corporation
of Zimbabwe 158 (45 Q61 240 1559 045 4315 362
Tabacca Research Board 54 (W19 7187 54 009 3283
Mational Building Society 63053 230 608 65053 105 340
Zimbalwe Revenue Autharity 66 105 130120 66105 59438
Infrastructural Development Bank of
Zirnbabwe - &7 497 - nas2
Zimbabwe Consolidated Diarmond
Company - 12E111 = o0 496
AFC- Land aned Development Bank ELERS 534 312 30 aa 244 070
AFC- Insurance Company 20055 TET62 20055 315978
AFC-Holdings Limited 15143 - 15183
AFC Leasing Company 14 734 - 14734 -
1827 050 5529 899 1 827 050 2708738

Depaosits frarn related parties are at the Bank's normal bormowing rates, terms and conditions.

29.2. Amounts due from related parties # G o E xt r a

JUNE 2022 DEC 2021 JUMNE 2022 DEC 2021

R . mmoe zmoe zwoe 2w Visit any of our branches, open an account
AFC Lo Commny : o728 : saun and grab a Smart POS Machine!

Infrastructure Development Bank of

Zimbabwe 155818 . 155 816 - i iy
Mational Building Society 65 055 - £5 055 . b CURE Ay ORI LN R 1R | AT T 20000
220873 119 800 08T 54724 o IV RN T W W B DML A T T

Q000

Direclors: Mr. G. Matemachani ( Chairman). Mr. B . Mgara (Vice Chairmman), Dr. | Mutambara, Ms. P Mandaza Mr. AF Hadges, Mr. C.C Sibanda, Mrs 5. Mrewa, Mr M. Mudzungairi, Mr. F. Macheka

Mr.K. Chitando iManaging Director, Mr, D, Mogwenya | Executive Director Retail Banking], Mr. T. Ruvingo (Executive Director Finance |
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